
 

American Disability Act (ADA) Accommodations Provided Upon Request 

 
 

 
AGENDA 

Regular Meeting of the Pierce County Library System Board of Trustees 
April 9, 2014 

3:30 – 6:00 pm

 
3:30 pm 02 min. Call to Order:  Linda Ishem, Chair  
    
3:32 pm 05 min. Public Comment:  This is time set aside for members of the public to speak to the Board of Trustees.  Unless the item you wish to 

discuss is of an emergency nature, the Board ordinarily takes matters under advisement before taking action. Please sign up at the 
time of the meeting to speak during the public Comment period, and limit your comments to three minutes. 

    
3:37 pm 03 min. Consent Agenda  Action 
  1. Approval of Minutes of the February 12, 2014 Regular Meeting  

2. Approval of February 2014 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers 
3. Approval of March 2014 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers 

 

 

3:40 pm 10 min. Board Members Report  
    
3:50 pm 15 min. Officers Reports  
  1. February Dashboard, Georgia Lomax   
  2. March 2014 Financial Report, Dale Hough 

3. Teen Summer Challenge Makes Top 25, David Durante 
4. Gig Harbor Energy Efficiencies, Lorie Erickson 
5. Library Journal Design Institute Seminar, Neel Parikh 
6. United Way Community Conversations, Neel Parikh 

 

    
4:05 pm  

15 min. 
20 min. 

Unfinished Business 
1. Technology Plan Update, Clifford Jo and Sally Porter Smith 
2. Executive Director Search Firm, Rob Allen 

 

 
 
Action 

4:40 pm  
10 min. 
10 min. 
10 min. 
10 min.  
35 min. 
 

New Business 
1. Access Policy, Jennifer Patterson 
2. Board Self-Evaluation, Linda Ishem 
3. 2013 Reciprocal Borrowing Report, Neel Parikh and Georgia Lomax 
4. Emergency Capital Project: Diesel Generator, Clifford Jo 
5. Facilities Master Plan Overview, Neel Parikh 

 
Action 
 
 
Action 

5:55 pm 5 min. Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to 

discuss personnel issues. 

 
6:00 pm 02 min. Announcements  
    
6:02 pm  Adjournment  
 

 



 

Consent 
Agenda 



Minutes of February 12, 2014 Regular Meeting   Page 1 

 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM 
REGULAR MEETING, FEBRUARY 12, 2014 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
Chair Linda Ishem called to order the regular meeting of the Pierce County Rural Library District Board of 
Trustees February 12, 2014, at 3:32 pm. Board members present were J.J. McCament, Allen Rose, 
Donna Albers and Robert Allen. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There was no public comment. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1. Minutes of the January 8, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
2. January 2014 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers in the total amount of $2,963,490.10 

a. Payroll Warrants 3512-3527, dated 01/01/14 – 01/31/14 in the amount of $13,964.35 
b. Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 01/06/14 in the amount of $584,544.14 
c. Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 01/21/14 in the amount of $622,211.00 
d. Accounts Payable Warrants 621932 - 622155 dated 01/01/14 – 01/31/14 in the amount of 

$1,742,770.61 
3. Resolution 2014-02: To Declare Equipment Surplus to Public Service Needs  

 
Ms. McCament moved that the wording on Resolution 2014-02 be revised to read, “Each item has an 
estimated value of $2,000 or less” rather than “of less than $500”. Mr. Allen seconded the motion and it 
was passed.  
 
Ms. McCament moved for approval of the consent agenda as amended. Mr. Allen seconded the motion 
and it was passed.  
 

BOARD MEMBER REPORT 

 
Chair Ishem announced that an item, Executive Search Firm Process, would be added to the agenda, to 
be held under unfinished business, noting it may or may not include action.  
 
Chair Ishem thanked Mr. Rose for his 17 months of service as Vice Chair. 
 
Chair Ishem reported she is working with advocates of early literacy services in an ongoing project to 
promote the replacement of those services no longer available in the community. She thanked Ms. 
Parikh, Executive Director, for providing information on early literacy to the other members of that group.   
 

OFFICERS REPORT 

 
Ms. Parikh commented on an upcoming event at the University Place Library on February 20, 2014, 
featuring author, Mike Veseth. 
 

 



Minutes of February 12, 2014 Regular Meeting   Page 2 

Ms. Parikh reported Susan Anderson-Newham's new book, Cooking Up a Storytime: Mix-and-Match 
Menus for Easy Programming, is being published and will be released to the public in two weeks.  
 
December 2013 Dashboard - Ms. Albers expressed interest in the decrease in checkouts. Ms. Lomax 
said she and staff are looking at this issue and will be sharing their assessment soon. Ms. Albers 
expressed interest in seeing how the decrease compares to population trends.  
 
January 2014 Financial Report - Dale Hough, Finance Manager, reported he was in the process of 
closing 2013. He explained that the percent of budget usage is high because Purchase Order activity is 
entered at the beginning of each year.  
 
Graham Homeless Encampment - Sally Porter Smith, Customer Experience Manager, reported she 
has been working with the Pierce County Sheriff and the Pierce/Tacoma Homeless Coalition to remove 
an encampment on Graham property and assist those who reside on the site. She and Lorie Erickson, 
Facilities Director, evaluated the encampment with the Sheriff. No trespassing signs and a notice to 
vacate have been posted. The area will be cleaned on February 13. Teams with technical and mental 
health services have been deployed to the site. Ms. Porter Smith indicated staff has been instructed to 
refer community concerns to the Pierce/Tacoma Homeless Coalition.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the zoning of the property around the branch. Ms. Parikh noted that 
although the property is zoned as residential, it would not be feasible to rezone it as commercial.   
 
Re-Appointment of Chair Ishem - The Pierce County Council confirmed the re-appointment of Chair 
Ishem to the Board of Trustees. 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
2014 Pierce County Library Foundation Agreement - Clifford Jo, Finance and Business Director, 
asked the Board to review and approve the agreement between the Foundation and Library. In 2013, the 
Library received $267,000 from the Foundation and committed $185,000. In 2014, the committed funds 
were increased to $216,000 due to funding new staff and salary increases. 
  
Ms. McCament moved to authorize Director Parikh to sign the Foundation Agreement as presented. Mr. 
Rose seconded the motion and it was passed. 
 
Chair Ishem announced she would move to New Business items on the agenda and return to Unfinished 
Business at 5:30 pm, adding there would be no Executive Session. 
 

NEW BUSINESS  

 
Technology Plan Update - Mr. Jo and Ms. Porter Smith reported that the first draft is nearly finalized 
and that implementation will begin after the second draft. Mr. Jo reviewed the Technology Plan goals of 
creating a clear culture, transforming Library technology and engaging technology. He added that the 
new Digital Experience Director would be positioned as a strategic partner in the leadership of the 
Library. The second round of recruitment is underway and interviews are scheduled for the first week in 
March.   
 
Public Internet Use Policy - Judy Nelson and Jennifer Patterson, Customer Experience Managers, 
shared the results of their first draft of the policy. Key points remained unchanged. The document was 
formatted into the standardized format, language was updated, and information about tablets, mobile 
devices and Wi-Fi was included. Ms. McCament recommended there be a distinction in community vs. 
communities in the policy statement. 
 



Minutes of February 12, 2014 Regular Meeting   Page 3 

Mr. Allen noted a typographical error in the Definition of the Children’s Internet Protection Act and 
recommended removing language in the paragraph on Compliance. 
 
Ms. McCament moved the Public Internet Use Policy be updated as amended. Mr. Rose seconded the 
motion and it was passed. 
 
Collection Budget - Lisa Bitney, Reading and Materials Director, reviewed the outcome of decisions 
made in 2013 and the reasons behind the decisions made when implementing the 2014 budget. She 
indicated the priorities of the Library in this process were to maintain customers, offer a realistic and 
appropriate collection budget in light of projected revenues, minimize impact of budget reductions on 
customers and to maintain balance in the collection between popular and specialized materials. 
 
In 2013, the number of eBooks, Lucky Day and DVDs were greatly reduced. When reviewing the 2014 
budget, it was noted that the eBook collection is increasing due to circulation growth and increased tablet 
sales.  
 
Areas in which the 2014 budget was reduced include comics, Lucky Day, CD’s, international and 
professional collections. Branch Service Plans have been helpful in determining what communities want.  
 
The recently implemented program, Collection HQ, has proven effective in managing the collection and 
makes it work harder. The transfer report shows staff how best to shop its own collections. Since August 
2012, 12,000 books were transferred to branches that needed them. Books circulated an additional 
67,000 times. 
 
One chart illustrated that in 2012 the materials budget was 16% of the overall budget, in 2013 it was 13% 
and in 2014 it is 12.80%. In answer to the question of where the 3% reduction is now being spent, Mr. Jo 
noted the money is being spent on personnel. Ms. Parikh noted the Collection Budget Crew will make 
recommendations for future collection budgeting. Ms. Lomax noted that although the Board was 
committed to collections being 16% of the budget, when the Library trimmed the budget in order to 
maintain service, adjustments were made as to how the money is spent and the Library has been 
thoughtful about the choices made.  
 
Mr. Allen asked whether the Library has the analytics in determining the cause of the decline in 
checkouts. Ms. Parikh said the Library is assessing these trends. 
 
Self Service Lobby Pilot Program - Ms. Bitney reported that data has been collected on lobby visits 
showing very low usage and many visitors think PAC is a library. Signage has been added directing 
customers to the Summit branch for Library services. A voice activated software program is being tested 
to direct customer phone calls. New signs for restrooms and meeting rooms have been posted. There 
have been no significant problems in the four days since implementation. The pilot program will run for 3 
months and will be evaluated again at that time. The lobby door access to the processing and 
administrative area is locked, but the reception desk will be staffed during Board meetings. 
 
Hoopla & Zinio - David Durante, and Jaime Prothro, Customer Experience Managers, demonstrated 
how to access Zinio, an electronic magazine platform. Ms. Prothro reported the program was introduced 
on February 3. The magazines were selected based on market segments.  
 
Mr. Durante, demonstrated how to access Hoopla, the system which provides movies and music 
downloads. It is a pay per use program, with costs to the Library ranging from 99 cents to $1.99. Hoopla 
replaces Freegal, which was limited to music. Ms. Prothro reported that since February 3, 1,200 patrons 
have registered and 810 active users in the month of February have downloaded content. Currently the 
system will not work outside the US and Canada. Customers viewing Hoopla in children’s areas may be 
able to view materials intended for adult audiences.  Library staff will approach those issues the same as 
when someone is viewing adult content on their own devices.  



Minutes of February 12, 2014 Regular Meeting   Page 4 

 
Counting Opinions Customer Surveys - Ms. Patterson reported that the low response rate and the 
generic nature of the survey have proven that the survey is an ineffective tool and the Library would like 
to remove the survey from the website. She added the administrative/reporting functions have not been 
reliable. The team will be reorganized to look at other options for outcomes-based surveys. 
  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
Executive Search Firm Process - The Board conducted a conference call with William Holt, the 
Library’s legal counsel, to review the proposals submitted in response to the Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) for an Executive Search firm to facilitate the search for the new Executive Director. Discussion 
ensued regarding reviewing the applications, responsiveness to the RFQ and qualifications of each firm. 
It was determined the finalists would be June Garcia, LLC, Waters Executive Recruitment and Bradbury 
Associates/Gossage Sager Associates. Mr. Allen agreed to work with Mr. Holt and Mr. Jo to check 
references and interview candidates. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
There was no Executive Session. 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
There were no announcements. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 pm on motion by Ms. McCament seconded by Mr. Allen.  
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________     _______________________________________ 
Neel Parikh, Secretary    Linda Ishem, Chair  
 
 
 
 
 
 



February 2014 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers

Warrant Numbers

3528-3540

622156-622298

Date(s)

o2to1l14-02128114
02106114
02121114

o2to1l14-02128114

Payroll Warrants
Disbursement Voucher - Payroll & Acct Payable
Disbursement Voucher - Payroll & Acct Payable
Accounts Payable Warrants
Total:

$6,799.01
$586,948.98
$558,578.69

$2,132,792.80



Sclr.' Pat) Date: 2/21/2014

COUNTY OF PIERCE

BUDGET AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT

D.J.V. No.

I]ISCRIP I ION

543,2o4.8LFica ER and Medicare - Wire to IRS

DIR DEP-file to Columbia

H.S.A. Employees Contributions

the total amt below into PCLS

S558,578.69

Christv Tellin

Date:

2t20t2014Christv Tellin

Copy ol OJVO2212014Pc coPY.xlsx



Sclt.' Pay Date: 2/5/20I4

COUNTY OF PIERCE

BUDGET AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT
Disbursement

Journal Voucher

0tc)74

Agency No. D.J.V. Date D.J.V. No.

00't -'t 16

revised
2t5t20'14

Account Code Acct.
Acton IJESCRIP IION AMOUN I

F un0 Dept Prog tsASU H E lem UH M/(JB

691 001 0000 237 00 FTTTE and EIU- Wtre to lKs >b5,1J r.4v

2 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica EE and Medicare - Wre to IRS s4s,368.55

3 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica ER and Medicare - Wire to IRS S4s,368.ss

4 697 00'1 0000 237 00 DIR DEP-file to Columbia Bank 5427 ,6t3.Ls

5 697 00'1 0000 00

6 697 001 0000 237 00

7 697 00'1 0000 00 dept of rev So.oo

8 697 001 0000 237 00 deposit over!4yrnert 4. Bagertshe! (S485.18)

9 697 001 0000 237 00

t0 697 001 0000 237 00 EE FICA/MEDI

ll 697 001 0000 237 00 ER FICA/MEDI

t2 697 001 0000 237 00

l3 697 001 0000 237 00 ING 52,322.OO

t4 697 00'1 0000 237 00 H.S.A. Employee deductions 51,398.2s

l5 697 001 0000 00 H.S.A. Employees Contributlons So.oo

l6 697 001 0000 237 00 H.S.A. Adjustment S1s.o2

H.S.A. fee So.oo

BCC S218.1s

please put the total amt below into PCLS payroll

TOTAL s585,948.98

Bank No. Check No. lssued To Bank No. Check No. lssued To

U.S. Treasury

Prepared By:

Christv Tellinq

Date:

2t512014

Approved By:

Christy Telling 2t512014

Copy of DJV020620'l4.xlsx



pyCkHist
31312014 9:40:39AM

Check History Listing
Pierce County Library SYstem

Page:

Status Can/Vd Date Pay Period Dates Dir Dep Amount
Check# Bank Date Paid to

3528 pr

3529 pr

3530 pr

3531 pr

3532 pr

3533 pr

3534 pr

3535 pr

3536 pr

3537 pr

3538 pr

3539 pr

3540 pr

Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America

o2t06t2014
0210612014

o2t06t2014
0210612014
o2t2112014
o2t2112014
0212112014
o2t2112014
02121t2014
02t2112014
0212112014
0212112014

0212112014

MIX, MSSANDRA
LINDSTROM, KAREN

CAMPBELL, JARED
BADERTSCHER, ALLISON

FERNANDEZ, KAREN
ANDREWS, MARY
ENGSTROM, LESLIE
MILLER, MARY JO

JOHNSON, LAURA
JUDD, VICKEY
LEITH, ERICA
LOPEZ, ANTHONY
DABNEY, DEWAYNE

01116114 - 01131114

01t16114 - 01131114

01116114 - 01131114

o1116114 - 01131114

02to1114 - o2115114

02101114 - 02115114

02t01114 - 02t15114
02to1114 - 02115t14
02101114 - 02115114

02t01114 - 02115114

02t01114 - 02t15114
02t01114 - 02115114

02t01114 - 02115114

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

368.90
96.00

539.37
880.29
283.O7

273.06
369.80

73.55
103.20
160.80
105.60
107.99

3,437.38

Totat: 0.00 6,799.01

Grand Total: 0.00 6,799.01
Checks in report:13

Page:



Gheck History Listing
Pierce Gounty Library System

Page:'l

0310312014 9:43AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Vendor Status Check Total

622156
622157
622158
622159
622160
622161
622162
622163
622164
622165
622166
622167
622168
622169
622170
622171
622172
622173
622174
622175
622176
622177
622178
622179
622180
622181
622182
622183
622184
622185
622186
622187
622188
622189
622190
622191
622192
622193

02t05t2014
02t0512014
02t05t2014
0210512014
02t05t2014
02t0512014
0210512014
02t05t2014
0210512014
02t0512014
0210512014
02t0512014
02t0512014
0210512014
02t0512014
0210512014
02t06t2014
02t06t2014
0210612014
02t06t2014
0210612014
02t0612014
02t06t2014
02t0612014
0210612014
02t06t2014
0210612014
02t0712014
0210712014
02t07t2014
o2to7t2014
02t0712014
02t07t2014
0210712014
02t07t2014
02t07t2014
0210712014
02107t2014

50.00
24.95
85.00
50.00

10,440.00
14.95
29.95
29.99

200.00
1,365.00

500.00
80.00
10.95
36.95
12.44

66,701.50
16,198.06

282.00
216.50

5,000.00
82.00

1,406.89
44.77

13,493.92
32,936.06

2,185.66
546.20

5,515.49
165,792.96

11,208.76
7,385.50
1,713.07

407.09
151.67
60.oo

184.73
4,662.49

83,559.95

OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
004393 LEDDING LIBRARY OF MILWAUKIE
004649 LEWS & CLARK LIBRARY
00491 9 LOYOLA MARYMOUNT UNIVERSITY
00467 4 MCH UGH MANAGEMENT CONSU LTI NG

001299 MULTNOMAH CTY LIBRARY
005837 C/O INTERLIBRARY LOAN NEWPORT BEI
003833 NORTH CENTRAL REGIONAL LIBRARY
003551 ORTING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
OOO37O PIERCE COUNTY
OOO37O PIERCE COUNTY
005836 REED COLLEGE LIBRARY
005835 SEASIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY
002282 SEATTLE PUBLIC LIBRARY
OOO487 TACOMA RUBBER STAMP
005679 CIVIC BUILDING UNIVERSITY PLACE
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOOO87 BLACKSTONEAUDIO BOOKS INC
000242 BUCKLEY CITY OF
OOO161 CENGAGE LEARNING
005842 DREW CROOKS
OOOO94 ELMHURST MUTUAL POWER & LIGHT
OO1643IMPACT
OOO243 I NGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
OOO828 AFSCME AFL-CIO
OOO175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI
003311 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI
OOO898 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTE
003985 PACI FICSOU RCE ADMI NISTRATORS
001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY
004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OO,1 355 VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEES' BENEFICIA
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library SYstem

Page: 2

03t03t20'14 9:43AM

Bank code: boa

Vendor Status Check TotalCheck #

622194
622195
622196
622197
622198
622199
622200
622201
622202
622203
622204
622205
622206
622207
622208
622209
622210
622211
622212
622213
622214
622215
622216
622217
622218
622219
622220
622221
622222
622223
622224
622225
622226
622227
622228
622229
622230
622231
622232

02t07t2014
02t1012014
0211012014
02t1012014
02t11t2014
02t1312014
02t13t2014
02t1312014
02t1312014
02t1312014
o2t13t2014
02t1312014
02t1312014
02t1312014
02t1312014
0211312014
02t1312014
0211312014
0211312014
02t1812014
02t1812014
0211812014
02t1812014
02t2112014
02t21t2014
02t2112014
02t2112014
0212112014
0212412014
0212412014
0212412014
02t2412014
0212412014
0212412014
0212412014
02t24t2014
0212412014
o2t2412014
0212412014

446.38
100.00

2,400.00
112.47

51,017.74
16.41

10,507.66
25,249.18

40.00
132.50
585.00
605.68

6,416.61
19,252.32

43.76
1,430.95
2,094.30
4,814.15

794.82
6,339.73
5,615.17

76.68
708.00

4,494.86
28.20

601.47
376.30

8,996.74
63,718.02

5,550.48
5,326.32
2,337.84

831.26
10,789.38
7,385.50
1,713.07

412.09
151.67
82.00

OOO881 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS
001527 CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE IN

003384 MERIT EMERGENCY EDUCATION
OO1OO5 PETTY CASH CUSTODIAN
OO4O22 US BANK
000363 DBA OVERALL LAUNDRY SERV. ARAMARI
OOOl 53 ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
005326 BIBLIOTHECA ITG LLC
005831 IAN CHOW-MILLER
001467 DATA SECURITY CORP
005283 E-RATE EXPERTISE INC
001464 GREAT FLOORS COMMERCIAL SALES
005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC
005428 GRITTON BUILDING CO INC
001941 JUDYT NELSON
OOO348 PUGET SOUND BUSINESS INTERIORS
003719 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES
OO4O22 US BANK
OOO534 WCP SOLUTIONS
OOO1 76 ATS AUTOMATION INC
001764 CASCADIA INTERNATIONAL LLC

OOO857 PIERCE COUNTY RECYCLING
001379 SENTINEL PEST CONTROL INC

004495 AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS
003311 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI
004485 GBC
OO4O18 STAPLES INC
005416 WLMINGTON DRIVE HOLDINGS LLC

OO4O22 US BANK
003778 AFLAC
OOO828 AFSCME AFL-CIO
OOO175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI
OO1 578 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANC
003311 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI
OOO898 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTE
003985 PACI FICSOURCE ADMI N ISTRATORS
001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library SYstem

Page: 3

03t03t2014 9:43AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

622233
622234
622235
622236
622237
622238
622239
622240
622241
622242
622243
622244
622245
622246
622247
622248
622249
622250
622251
622252
622253
622254
622255
622256
622257
622258
622259
622260
622261
622262
622263
622264
622265
622266
622267
622268
622269
622270
622271

02t24t2014
0212412014
0212412014
02t2412014
02t24t2014
02t2412014
o2t24t2014
02t2412014
02t2412014
02t2412014
02t2412014
02t2412014
02t24t2014
02t24t2014
02t24t2014
0212412014
02t2412014
02t2412014
o2t24t2014
02t24t2014
0212412014
02t2512014
0212512014
02t2512014
0212512014
02t2512014
02t2512014
02t2512014
0212512014
02t25t2014
02125t2014
02t25t2014
02t25t2014
0212512014
02t2512014
0212512014
02t2612014
02t26t2014
0212612014

158.20
76,596.46

446.38
76.50

7,1 60.1 I
6,504.08
1,416.99
5,978.42
'1,101 .59

904.02
462.04
53.76

354.41
65.1 0

7,394.94
299.25

9,649.87
2,370.00

475.24
336.87
384.76

1,250.00
16.41
54.01

847.92
269.81
404.88
986.79

2'1,186.88
125.00

1,722.16
1,500.00

318.43
1,194.91

318.34
792.49

6,777.00
658.98

4,500.00

004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S

OOO881 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS
OOO172 AMERICAN LI BRARY ASSOC
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO161 CENGAGE LEARNING
OOO847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
000093 EBSCO
001894 LYNNE HOFFMAN
OOO243 I NGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OO1011 LIVE OAK MEDIA
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
003398 MULTICULTURAL BOOKS & VIDEOS
OO1 060 SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING
OOO451 SEATTLE TIMES SEATTLE PI

OOO541 STATE OF WASHINGTON
OOOlOO ANDERSON ISLAND COMMUNITY CENT
000363 DBA OVERALL LAUNDRY SERV. ARAMARI
005854 ALLISON BADERTSCHER
001764 CASCADIA INTERNATIONAL LLC
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
OOO731 CUMMINS NORTHWEST LLC
005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC
005338 PHOENIX MECHANICAL INC
003835 TACOMA NARROWS ROTARY
001284 TRUGREEN LANDCARE
001821 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
OOO534 WCP SOLUTIONS
OOO184 CIry TREASURER
000463 SUMMIT WATER & SUPPLY CO
001886 NEEL PARIKH
OO353O EARLY LEARNING PUBLIC LIBRARY
005853 FROULAALARM SYSTEMS
001684 MICROWEST SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INC



Check History Listing
Pierce Gounty Library SYstem

Page:4

03t03t2014 9:43AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Vendor Status Gheck Total

622272 0212612014
622273 0212612014
622274 0212612014
622275 02t28t2014
622276 0212812014
622277 02128t2014
622278 0212812014
622279 02t2812014
622280 0212812014
622281 0212812014
622282 0212812014
622283 02t28t2014
622284 0212812014
622285 02t2812014
622286 0212812014
622287 0212812014
622288 02t2812014
622289 0212812014
622290 0212812014
622291 0212812014
622292 0212812014
622293 0212812014
622294 0212812014
622295 02t2812014
622296 0212812014
622297 0212812014
622298 02128t2014

180.00
16,081.80

157.53
18,337.41
7,464.73

282.00
243.83

1,648.86
3,613.02

23,689.71
2,121.60

296.76
4,816.04
8,106.75

10,486.91
40.35

193.75
897.23

44.52
10,923.48
14,295.64

408.00
5,681.74

227.60
564.00
120.00
169.62

003985 PACI FICSOU RCE ADMI NISTRATORS
005338 PHOENIX MECHANICAL INC
005827 SPRAGUE PEST SOLUTIONS
OOO175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOOO87 BLACKSTONEAUDIO BOOKS INC
OOO.161 CENGAGE LEARNING
OOO847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING
OOO243 I NGRAM LI BRARY SERVICES
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
001586 NORTHWEST DOOR INC
001651 PARACLETE PRESS
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
OO1 060 SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOOO25 TRIS BAZZAR
OOO161 CENGAGE LEARNING
OO53OO DANGER ROOM COMICS LLC
000093 EBSCO
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
003398 MULTICULTURAL BOOKS & VIDEOS
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
003374 JAMI SCHWARZWALDER
003596 SENTI MENTAL PRODUCTIONS
000506 UNIVERSITY PLACE REFUSE SERVIC

143 checks in this report

boa Total:

Tota! Checks:

980,466.12

980,466.12



March 2014 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers

Warrant Numbers

3541-3544

622299-622463

Date(s)

o3to1t14-03131114
03106114
03t21t14

o3lo1t14-o3t31114

Payroll Warrants
Disbursement Voucher - Payroll & Acct Payable
Disbursement Voucher - Payroll & Acct Payable
Accounts Payable Warrants
Total:

Amount

$1,236.36
$509,974.05
$542,045.40

$1,063,938.07
$2,117,193.88



pyCkHist
312812014 4:46:00PM

Check History Listing
Pierce Counq Library System

Page:

check# Bank Paid to Status Can/Vd Date Pay Period Dates Dir Dep Amount

pr
pr
pr
pr

3541
3542
3543
3544

Bank of America
Bank of Americ.a

Bank of America
Bank of America

0310612014 READ, MADELYN
0310612014 FOSTER, JAMIE
0310612014 HAVEKOST, ZACHARY
O3IO7 12014 SCHMINKEY, LAURA

02116114 - O2128t14

o2t16114 - O2t28t14
02t16114 - O2t28t14
o2t16t't4 - o2128t14

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

235.64
270.68
231.79
498.25

1,236.36

Checks in report: 4 Grand Total: 0.00 1,236.36

Page:



Sch: Pav Date: 3/6/2014Pierce Coantl Rural Libran Districl: Ore 04

COUNTY OF PIERCE
BUDGET AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT

D.J.V. No,

DESCRIP IION

Fica ER and Medicare - Wire to IRS
DIR DEP-file to Columbia Ban

941 4th QTR refu

please put the total amt below into PCLS payroll account

Christv TelliChristv Tell

Date:

3t5t2014

Copy of DJVo30620'l4pc copy.xlsx



Pierce County Rural Libran District: OrP 04 Sch: Pav Date: 3/21/2014

COUNTY OF PIERCE

BUDGET AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT
Disbursement

Journal Voucher
(Ttc)74

Aqency No. D.J,V, Date D.J.V. No.

001-116
revised

3t20t2014

Account Code Acct.
Actron IJESCRIP I ION AMOUN IFun0 uept Prog BA5Utr Elem UH M/UB

697 001 0000 237 00 Fll EE ano tslu- vvrre to lKS 556,831.56

2 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica EE and Medicare - \Mre to IRS 541,s70.s3

3 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica ER and Medicare - Wre to IRS 541,s70.s3

4 697 001 0000 237 00 DIR DEP-file to Columbia Bank s39s,405.30

5 697 001 0000 237 00
6 697 001 0000 237 00

7 697 001 0000 237 00 dept of rev s2,689.43

8 697 001 0000 237 00
9 697 001 0000 237 00 Supple L. Schminkey FIT So.oo

l0 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica EE 54s.27

il 697 001 0000 237 00 FicaER 54s.27

t2 697 001 0000 237 00
l3 697 00'1 0000 237 00 ING 52,297.oo

t4 697 001 0000 237 00 H.S.A. Employee deductions 51,398.76

15 697 001 0000 237 00 H.S.A. Employees Contributions So.oo

l6 697 001 0000 237 00 H.S.A. fee S191.7s

please put the total amt below into PCLS payroll account

TOTAL 5542,045.4O

Barrk No. Check No. lssued To Bank No. Check No. lssued To

U.S. Treasury

Prepared By:

Christv Tellinq

Date:

3120t2014

Approved By:

Christy Tellinq 3t20t2014

Copy of DJVo3212014PC coPY.xlsx



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 1

0313112014 9:11AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Vendor Status Check Total

622299 03t0412014
622300 03104t2014
622301 0310412014
622302 03t04t2014
622303 03t04t2014
622304 0310412014
622305 03t04t2014
622306 0310412014
622307 0310412014
622308 03t0412014
622309 0310412014
622310 03t0412014
622311 03t0412014
622312 0310412014
622313 03t0412014
622314 0310412014
622315 03t0412014
622316 03t0412014
622317 0310412014
622318 03t0412014
622319 0310612014
622320 03106t2014
622321 03t06t2014
622322 03t0612014
622323 03106t2014
622324 0310612014
622325 0310612014
622326 03t0712014
622327 0310712014
622328 03t0712014
622329 03t07t2014
622330 03107t2014
622331 0310712014
622332 0310712014
622333 03t0712014
622334 0310712014
622335 0310712014
622336 03107t2014

4,701.44
522.24

1,761.37
50.00

1,512.79
307.50

3,025.82
381 .1 6

17,034.21
275.67
453.52
268.20
142.16

3,519.20
3,294.49

39.00
760.53

44.00
2,089.70
7,704.07

217.64
125.30

1,454.20
273.75

1,253.93
51.51

650.00
5,117.06

168,600.58
8,854.99
7,410.50
1,713.07

412.09
151.67
82.00

158.04
72,796.82

446.38

OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
005369 BIRCH ELECTRIC LLC
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
001793 EATONVILLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
OOOO94 ELMHURST MUTUAL POWER & LIGHT
000269 HWWLSON CO
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
004625 JOY KtM
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
005261 MODERN DATA PRODUCTS INC
001941 JUDYT NELSON
OOO323 NEWS TRIBUNE
004933 NORTHWEST HEALTH & SAFETY INC
005338 PHOENIX MECHANICAL INC
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
003772 SOUND PUBLISHING INC
000460 STEILACOOM TO\^N OF
005860 ALICE TIERNEY
OOO497 TILLICUM COMMUNITY SERVICE CEN
004391 WRP SURPRISE LAKE LLC
OOO242 BUCKLEY CITY OF
005861 DELTA DENTAL OF WASHINGTON
005283 E-RATE EXPERTISE INC
OOO195 FIRGROVE MUTUAL WATER CO
OOO2O7 GIG HARBOR CITY OF
001643 |MPACT
003985 PACIFICSOURCE ADMI NISTRATORS
OOO828 AFSCME AFL-CIO
OOO175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI
003311 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI
OOO898 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTE
003985 PACI FICSOURCE ADMINISTRATORS
OO1,I81 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY
004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S
OOO881 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS

Date



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 2

0313112014 9:11AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

622337
622338
622339
622340
622341
622342
622343
622344
622345
622346
622347
622348
622349
622350
622351
622352
622353
622354
622355
622356
622357
622358
622359
622360
622361
622362
622363
622364
622365
622366
622367
622368
622369
622370
622371
622372
622373
622374
622375

03t07t2014
0310712014
0310712014
03t07t2014
03t07t2014
03t0712014
03107t2014
03t0712014
03t07t2014
0310712014
03t0712014
0311112014
03t11t2014
03t11t2014
03t11t2014
03t1112014
03t11t2014
03t1112014
03t1112014
0311112014
03t1212014
0311212014
0311212014
03t12t2014
03t1212014
0311212014
03t12t2014
0311212014
03t1212014
03t12t2014
03t12t2014
0311212014
03t1212014
03t12t2014
0311212014
03t14t2014
03114t2014
03t1412014
03t14t2014

OOO172 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO189 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT
OOO161 CENGAGE LEARNING
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
OOO243 I NGRAM LI BRARY SERVICES
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO857 PIERCE COUNTY RECYCLING
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
OOO451 SEATTLE TIMES SEATTLE PI

000363 DBA OVERALL LAUNDRY SERV. ARAMARI
OOO239 BRODART
005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC
004545 HMEL M LEWS LIBRARY
000469 TACOMA-PI ERCE COUNTY CHAMBER
003719 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES
OOO719 UPSTART
OO4O22 US BANK
001637 WORKPLACE RESOLUTIONS LLC
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
005859 ELIZABETH BRYAN-OVERMAN
OOO161 CENGAGE LEARNING
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
000093 EBSCO
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OO1011 LIVE OAK MEDIA
005444 MERGENT INC
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO9O7 NEW YORK TIMES
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
005863 LOGAN WLLIAMSON
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
001755 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORP
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY

51.30
4,458.06

349.1 3
6,076.23

309.00
50.00

1,171.65
16,626.10

102.25
1,791.97

375.00
16.41

177.57
6,416.61

102.00
444.00

2,130.10
1,848.64

47,642.24
6,938.00
4,850.00
5,045.96

7.35
2,331.99

958.86
469.78

52.55
27.62

11,542.77
227.40

11,012.00
13,994.12

858.00
30,162.61

14.95
5,774.71
1,070.89

620.89
935.14



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 3

0313112014 9:11AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

622376
622377
622378
622379
622380
622381
622382
622383
622384
622385
622386
622387
622388
622389
622390
622391
622392
622393
622394
622395
622396
622397
622398
622399
622400
622401
622402
622403
622404
622405
622406
622407
622408
622409
622410
622411
622412
622413
622414

03t1712014
03t1712014
03t17t2014
03t1712014
03t17t2014
03t1712014
03t17t2014
03t1712014
o3t18t2014
03t1812014
03t19t2014
03t19t2014
03t19t2014
03t19t2014
03t1912014
03t19t2014
03t1912014
0311912014
03t19t2014
03t2112014
03t21t2014
03t2112014
03t21t2014
03121t2014
03t21t2014
03t2112014
03t2112014
03t2112014
03t21t2014
03t2112014
0312112014
03t21t2014
03t2112014
0312112014
03t2112014
0312112014
0312112014
03t2112014
0312112014

6,767.48
132.50

1,804.94
1,750.00

16.75
7,794.75

526.34
880.04

5,000.00
122,524.34

24.86
80,837.53

11.34
937.30
22.00
11.94

1,835.63
306.28
359.85

5,445.72
5,338.71
2,399.20

831.26
10,918.22
7,460.50
1,713.07

105.28
412.O9
151.67
82.00

157.91
76,647.78

446.38
75.54

212.48
24,525.17

1,546.82
36.07

554.'19

OOO176 ATS AUTOMATION INC
001467 DATA SECURITY CORP
OO1640 PRINT NW LLC
004397 SHKS ARCHITECTS PS INC
OOOO79 SUPERIOR SAW
004759 TRI-TEC COMMUNICATIONS INC
000635 WAYNES ROOFING INC
OOO534 WCP SOLUTIONS
OO521O CARSON BLOCK LLC
OO4O22 US BANK
005275 XENIA GONZALEZ
OO4O22 US BANK
005714 JANELL BRO!ryN
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OO2751VITALY DZYK
OO587O CAROL JOHNSON
000362 ORTING CITY OF
000463 SUMMIT WATER & SUPPLY CO
OOO541 STATE OF WASHINGTON
003778 AFLAC
OOO828 AFSCMEAFL-CIO
OOO175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI
OO1 578 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL I NSURANC
003311 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI
OOO898 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTE
003985 PACIFICSOURCE ADMI NISTRATORS
OOO821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY
004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S

OOO881 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS
000957 ABC CL|O tNC
001583 ALIBRIS
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO189 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT
OOO161 CENGAGE LEARNING



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:4

03t31t2014 9:11AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Vendor Status Check Total

622415
622416
622417
622418
622419
622420
622421
622422
622423
622424
622425
622426
622427
622428
622429
622430
622431
622432
622433
622434
622435
622436
622437
622438
622439
622440
622441
622442
622443
622444
622445
622446
622447
622448
622449
622450
622451
622452
622453

03t2112014
03t2112014
0312112014
03t2112014
03t21t2014
03t2112014
0312112014
03t25t2014
03t2512014
0312512014
03t2512014
0312512014
03t2512014
03t2512014
0312512014
03t2512014
03t25t2014
03t2512014
03t2512014
03t25t2014
03t2512014
0312512014
03t2612014
03t2612014
03t2612014
03t26t2014
03t26t2014
03t26t2014
03t26t2014
0312712014
03t2712014
03t27t2014
0312712014
03t2712014
0312712014
03t2812014
03t2812014
0312812014
03t2812014

372.99
13.99
20.95

10,964.40
15.60

11,550.80
1,334.93

16.41
656.2s
625.85
269.81
119.70
84.96

100.00
27.80

16,515.00
45,685.96

262.56
40.00

273.68
27.28

214.29
844.24
288.45

3,167.61
15.60

563.95
50.00

169.62
15,874.68
30,000.00

3.79
6,250.00

287.57
343.07
151.40

10,020.85
1,535.91

30.99

000093 EBSCO
005872 MELONIGILLEN
005873 JANELLE HINDS
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
005871 KELLY JOHNSON
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
000363 DBA OVERALL LAUNDRY SERV. ARAMARI
OOO273 CARRILLO & ASSOCIATES
001764 CASCADIA INTERNATIONAL LLC
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
001512 DAILY JOURNAL OF COMMERCE
005869 OASI DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SY{
OO18OO FIFE MILTON EDGEWOOD
000546 GRAINGER INC
00467 4 MCHUGH MANAGEMENT CONSULTI NG
005749 MERCEDES BENZ OF SEATTLE
001586 NORTHWEST DOOR INC
005338 PHOENIX MECHANICAL INC
OO4O18 STAPLES INC
004182 ULINE INC
OOO534 WCP SOLUTIONS
002061 SUSAN ANDERSON-NEWHAM
005875 JASON GRIFFEY
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
005871 KELLY JOHNSON
005498 JAIME PROTHRO
005874 VALERIE STANLEY
000506 UNIVERSITY PLACE REFUSE SERVIC
005862 ELITE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLC
004798 LEARNING TIMES LLC
003521 SHARON NICHOLS
001419 RANDOM HOUSE INC
OOO534 WCP SOLUTIONS
004391 WRP SURPRISE LAKE LLC
OOO17 2 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOOO87 BLACKSTONEAUDIO BOOKS INC
005881 MIRANDA BURKS



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:5
0313112014 9:11AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

622454 03t28t2014
622455 03t28t2014
622456 03t28t2014
622457 0312812014
622458 03t28t2014
622459 03t28t2014
622460 03t28t2014
622461 03t2812014
622462 03t28t2014
622463 03t2812014

OOO847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING
005876 TYRONE DANIELS
005878 KRIS FORTMANN
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
003398 MULTICULTURAL BOOKS & VIDEOS
OOO327 PENINSULA GATEWAY INC
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
OOO45,1 SEATTLE TIMES SEATTLE PI

83.88
14.99
22.95

6,820.73
16,377.53
1,000.00

35.00
4,683.'19

476.42
338.00

165 checks in this report

boa Total:

Total Checks:

1,063,938.01

1,063,938.01



 



CUSTOMER SERVICE/PHILANTHROPY DASHBOARD - FEBRUARY

2013 2014 % Change

Door Count 201,101 195,516             -2.78%

Catalog 170,990 161,216             -5.72%

Website 177,772 181,443             2.07%

Job & Business Portal 2,334 2,111                 -9.55%

Military Portal (launched 3/12) 109 82                       -24.77%

Total 552,306 540,368             -2.16%

2013 2014 % Change

Checkouts 555,502                503,632             -9.34%

Downloadables 46,876                  51,081               8.97%

Total 602,378                554,713             -7.91%

2013 2014 % Change

Active Cardholders 250,767                257,523             2.69%

New Cards 3,074                     3,451                 12.26%

Checkout Transactions 93,500                  86,123               -7.89%

Unique Users 44,736                  42,236               -5.59%

2013 2014 % Change

Foundation Donors 61 80 31.15%

New Foundation Donors 16 6 -62.50%

$ Raised by Foundation 13,650$                9,066$               -33.58%

$ Provided by Friends 11,384.16$           386$                  -96.61%

PHILANTHROPY

February

BRANCH CLOSURES

VISITS

February

CHECKOUTS

February

CUSTOMERS

February

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Year-To-Date Comparison 

Locations

Catalog

Website

*Problem with software that recorded Catalog visits May-December 2011 

1038615 

1136203 

1408056 
1380081 1391252 

1259793 

1158928 

0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

1600000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Year-To-Date Comparison 

Total
Checkouts

200896 
221274 

244675 253785 

259203 

250767 257523 

67228 65417 
65072 

60601 

57433 

0

50000

100000

150000

200000

250000

300000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Year-To-Date Comparison 

Active Cardholders

Unique Users

1065 

1108 

1000

1050

1100

1150

2013 2014

Year-To-Date Comparison* 

Total Donors

*Foundation Fiscal Year is July through June 

2012 
Snow Closures    1/17-1/23 (7 Days) 
Bonney Lk   2/13-2/26 (13 Days)  
Graham   3/21-4/5 (15 Days)  
South Hill   4/9-5/6 (27 Days)  
Tillicum      7/3-8/5 (33 Days) 
Sumner     7/30-9/3 (35 Days)  
Summit    9/17-9/30 (13 Days)  
Steilacoom    10/17-11/14 (28 Days)  
Bkmbl  Ended   11/11   
Key Center    11/14-12/31 (47 Days)  

2013 
Key Center  1/1-2/3 (34 Days)   
Fife 9/24-25 (2 Days) 

2014 
  

Feb 2014 Dashboard.xlsx3/31/2014



 

 

Monthly	Financial	Reports	
March	31,	2014	

March property tax and other revenue data from Pierce County Budget and Finance not available at 

time of publication 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Interim Reports Prepared by 
Dale E. Hough PFO, CFPIM 
Finance Manager 
 



 General Fund   Debt Service Fund 

Capital Improvement 

Projects Fund

1,459,388$               8.05$                         316,714$                      

2,650,000$               83,575$                     776,258$                      

4,109,388$              83,583$                     1,092,972$                  

4,109,388$              83,583$                     1,092,972$                  

48,603$                    ‐$                            ‐$                               

3,249$                      ‐$                            ‐$                               

12,632$                    ‐$                            ‐$                               

64,484$                    ‐$                            ‐$                               

422,928$                  ‐$                            245,011$                      

(5,402,545)$             16$                             (396,652)$                    

9,024,521$               83,567$                     1,244,613$                  

4,044,904$              83,583$                     1,092,972$                  

4,109,388$              83,583$                     1,092,972$                  

Anticipated Property Tax Revenue 25,112,244$            32$                             ‐$                               

Current Assets ‐ Cash

Pierce County Library System

Statement of Financial Position

March 28, 2014

All Funds

Assets

Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable

Cash

Investments

Total Cash

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Warrants Payable

Sales Tax Payable 

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance

Reserve for Encumbrances

Net Excess (Deficit)

Unreserved Fund Balance

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unadited Statement 3/28/2014

Page 2 of 6



HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL CURRENT
3/31/2013 4/30/2013 5/31/2013 6/30/2013 7/31/2013 8/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2013 11/30/2013 12/31/2013 1/31/2014 2/28/2014 3/28/2014

2,797,368$       8,648,366$       4,759,718$      1,697,396$      1,759,564$      1,741,018$      2,327,531$      8,989,939$      4,778,073$      10,024,768$        1,436,199$      1,636,938$      1,459,388$      
3,860,000$       3,323,000$       8,681,493$      9,800,000$      7,850,000$      5,900,000$      4,400,000$      2,800,000$      7,460,000$      ‐$                      6,200,000$      4,410,000$      2,650,000$      

6,657,368$      11,971,366$    13,441,211$    11,497,396$   9,609,564$     7,641,018$     6,727,531$     11,789,939$    12,238,073$   10,024,768$       7,636,199$     6,046,938$     4,109,388$     

6,657,368$      11,971,366$    13,441,211$    11,497,396$   9,609,564$     7,641,018$     6,727,531$     11,789,939$    12,238,073$   10,024,768$       7,636,199$     6,046,938$     4,109,388$     

384,525$          182,186$          307,368$         201,001$         61,424$           255,774$         214,897$         246,940$         335,358$         940,783$             289,787$         267,978$         48,603$           
2,496$              2,527$              2,361$             1,500$             1,861$             2,076$             2,024$             2,299$             1,791$             1,686$                 2,976$             4,285$             3,249$             

114,830$          91,874$            99,447$           117,325$         118,009$         95,641$           115,866$         85,954$           97,624$           57,777$               10,661$           12,271$           12,632$           

501,851$          276,587$          409,176$         319,826$         181,293$         353,490$         332,788$         335,193$         434,773$         1,000,247$          303,424$         284,534$         64,484$           

452,172$          474,946$          399,459$         483,361$         470,718$         461,818$         441,712$         378,475$         315,594$         ‐$                      479,177$         429,530$         422,928$         
(3,461,979)$     2,054,493$       3,231,322$      1,292,956$      (443,701)$        (2,575,544)$    (3,448,222)$    1,675,017$      2,086,453$      ‐$                      (2,170,924)$    (3,691,647)$    (5,402,545)$    
9,165,324$       9,165,341$       9,401,254$      9,401,254$      9,401,254$      9,401,254$      9,401,254$      9,401,254$      9,401,254$      9,024,521$          9,024,521$      9,024,521$      9,024,521$      

6,155,517$      11,694,779$    13,032,035$    11,177,570$   9,428,271$     7,287,528$     6,394,744$     11,454,746$    11,803,300$   9,024,521$          7,332,774$     5,762,404$     4,044,904$     

6,657,368$      11,971,366$    13,441,211$    11,497,396$   9,609,564$     7,641,018$     6,727,531$     11,789,939$    12,238,073$   10,024,768$       7,636,199$     6,046,938$     4,109,388$     

Anticipated Property Tax Revenue 22,817,140$    15,377,335$    15,377,335$    12,250,392$   25,112,244$   11,930,745$   10,921,417$   3,627,815$     1,229,998$     ‐$                      25,516,351$   25,112,244$   25,112,244$   

Sales Tax Payable 

Cash

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current Liabilities
Warrants Payable

Pierce County Library System
Comparative Statement of Financial Position

General Fund ‐ Rolling Comparison
(as of the listed date of the reported month)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance
Reserve for Encumbrances

Total Fund Balance

Unreserved Fund Balance

Net Excess (Deficit)

Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable

Assets
Current Assets ‐ Cash

Investments

Total Cash

Prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 3/31/2014

Page 3 of 6



General Fund 2014 Budget Year To Date Encumbrances
Budget 
Balance

% of 
Budget

Revenue
Use of Fund Balance 127,663$                -$                   -$                    127,663$      0%

Property Tax/Investment Income  & Other PC Revenue 24,540,872$           493,074$           -$                    24,047,798$ 2%
Other Revenue 985,500$                408,806$           -$                    576,694$      41%
Total Revenue 25,654,035$           901,880$           -$                    24,752,155$ 4%

Expenditures
Personnel/Taxes and Benefits 18,837,686.00$      4,587,988$         -$                    14,249,698$ 24%

Materials 3,277,075$             482,359$           1,915$                2,792,802$   15%
Maintenance and Operations 3,284,010$             811,150$           421,013$            2,051,846$   38%

Transfers Out 255,264$                -$                   -$                    255,264$      0%
Total Expenditures 25,654,035$           5,881,497$         422,928$            19,349,610$ 25%

Excess/(Deficit) (4,979,617)$       
(less encumbrances) (422,928)            
Net Excess (Deficit) (5,402,545)$       

Debt Service Fund  2014 Budget  Year To Date  Encumbrances 
 Budget 
Balance 

% of 
Budget

Revenue
Property Tax/Investment Income  & Other PC Revenue -$                       16$                    -$                    (16)$              0%

Other Revenue -$                       -$                   -$                    -$              0%
Total Revenue -$                       16$                    -$                    (16)$              0%

Total Expenditures -$                       -$                   -$                    -$              0%
Net Excess (Deficit) 16$                    

Capital Improvement Projects 
Fund  2014 Budget  Year To Date  Encumbrances 

 Budget 
Balance 

% of 
Budget

Revenue
Use of Fund Balance 808,886$                -$                   -$                    808,886$      0%

Other Revenue 160,000$                207$                  -$                    159,793$      0%
Transfers In 255,114$                -$                   -$                    255,114$      0%

Total Revenue 1,224,000$             207$                  -$                    1,223,793$   0%

Expenditures
Maintenance and Operations 1,224,000$             151,848$           245,011$            827,140$      32%

Total Expenditures 1,224,000$             151,848$           245,011$            827,140$      32%

Excess/(Deficit) (151,641)$          
(less encumbrances) (245,011)            
Net Excess (Deficit) (396,652)$          

PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Year to Date through March 28, 2014
no pre-encumbrances

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 3/28/2014

Page 4 of 6



Page 5 of 6



Page 6 of 6



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 3/31/2014

Printed on: 03/31/2014 Page 1 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2014

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

March

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

29150  USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET  127,663.00  0.00  0.00  127,663.00  0.00  0.00 

31111  PROPERTY TAXES CURRENT  23,502,762.00  335,673.22  0.00  23,167,088.78  1.43  0.00 

31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT  940,110.00  152,281.21  0.00  787,828.79  16.20  0.00 

31130  SALE OF TAX TITLE PROPERTY  3,000.00  679.09  0.00  2,320.91  22.64  0.00 

31210  PRIVATE HARVEST/ FOREST EXCISE TAX  50,000.00  0.00  0.00  50,000.00  0.00  0.00 

31720  LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX  20,000.00  3,267.44  0.00  16,732.56  16.34  0.00 

TAXES:  24,643,535.00  491,900.96  0.00  24,151,634.04  2.00  0.00 

33872  CONTRACTS FEES - CITIES  0.00  810.00  0.00 (810.00)  0.00  0.00 

33890  GOVERMENTAL GRANTS  0.00  2,265.61  0.00 (2,265.61)  0.00  0.00 

34160  COPIER FEES  25,000.00  7,817.98  0.00  17,182.02  31.27  2,506.54 

34161  GRAPHICS SERVICES CHARGES  0.00  30.20  0.00 (30.20)  0.00  30.20 

34162  PRINTER FEES  60,000.00  25,075.44  0.00  34,924.56  41.79  8,506.28 

34730  INTERLIBRARY LOAN FEES  0.00  10.00  0.00 (10.00)  0.00  0.00 

35970  LIBRARY FINES  615,000.00  154,461.50  0.00  460,538.50  25.12  49,274.01 

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  10,000.00  1,172.82  0.00  8,827.18  11.73  0.00 

36111  INTEREST -  STATE FOREST FUND  0.00  0.10  0.00 (0.10)  0.00  0.00 

36190  OTHER INTEREST EARNINGS  0.00  1.18  0.00 (1.18)  0.00  0.13 

36200  KEY PEN HLTH DEPT FACILITY REV  0.00  312.68  0.00 (312.68)  0.00  0.00 

36700  FOUNDATION DONATIONS  225,500.00  185,298.48  0.00  40,201.52  82.17  0.00 

36720  FRIENDS' REIMBURSEMENTS  0.00  2,812.97  0.00 (2,812.97)  0.00  0.00 

36725  DONATIONS - OTHER  0.00  28.07  0.00 (28.07)  0.00  14.12 

36910  SALE OF SCRAP AND SALVAGE  0.00  325.00  0.00 (325.00)  0.00  0.00 

36920  BOOK SALE REVENUE  20,000.00  22.00  0.00  19,978.00  0.11  4.00 

36990  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE  0.00  8,782.93  0.00 (8,782.93)  0.00  5,223.38 

36991  PAYMENT FOR LOST MATERIALS  25,000.00  2,984.35  0.00  22,015.65  11.94  819.86 

36994  UNCLAIMED PROPERTY  0.00  166.15  0.00 (166.15)  0.00  148.25 

36996  JURY DUTY REIMBURSEMENT  0.00  112.96  0.00 (112.96)  0.00  12.96 

36997  PRIOR YEAR'S REFUNDS  0.00  627.02  0.00 (627.02)  0.00  0.00 

36999  REBATES - PROCUREMENT CARD  15,000.00  9,465.66  0.00  5,534.34  63.10  1,535.60 

CHARGES OTHER:  995,500.00  402,583.10  0.00  592,916.90  40.44  68,075.33 

39510  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS/TIMBER (GOV)  15,000.00  0.00  0.00  15,000.00  0.00  0.00 

39520  INSURANCE RECOVERIES - CAPITAL ASSETS  0.00  7,396.28  0.00 (7,396.28)  0.00  7,396.28 

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  901,880.34  25,654,035.00  0.00  3.52  24,752,154.66  75,471.61 

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

51100  SALARIES AND WAGES  13,709,535.00  3,251,982.56  0.00  10,457,552.44  23.72  1,018,876.72 

51105  ADDITIONAL HOURS  247,100.00  68,042.42  0.00  179,057.58  27.54  20,147.99 

51106  SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL  161,206.00  32,064.75  0.00  129,141.25  19.89  10,486.69 

51107  SUBSTITUTE HOURS  284,500.00  67,226.96  0.00  217,273.04  23.63  19,573.26 

51109  TUITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  300.00  0.00  0.00  300.00  0.00  0.00 

51200  OVERTIME WAGES  5,800.00  1,630.63  0.00  4,169.37  28.11  275.99 

51999  ADJ WAGE/SALARY TO MATCH PLAN (448,609.00)  0.00  0.00 (448,609.00)  0.00  0.00 

52001  INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE  165,707.00  43,761.56  0.00  121,945.44  26.41  14,277.79 

52002  MEDICAL INSURANCE  2,268,400.00  512,425.03  0.00  1,755,974.97  22.59  166,286.53 

52003  F.I.C.A.  1,102,241.00  259,011.44  0.00  843,229.56  23.50  81,089.93 

52004  RETIREMENT  1,167,555.00  297,115.62  0.00  870,439.38  25.45  93,775.09 

52005  DENTAL INSURANCE  241,326.00  45,652.00  0.00  195,674.00  18.92  15,451.16 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 3/31/2014

Printed on: 03/31/2014 Page 2 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2014

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

March

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

52006  OTHER BENEFIT  9,580.00  2,500.00  0.00  7,080.00  26.10  840.00 

52010  LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE  25,245.00  6,575.21  0.00  18,669.79  26.05  2,195.71 

52020  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION  30,500.00  0.00  0.00  30,500.00  0.00  0.00 

52200  UNIFORMS  1,300.00  0.00  0.00  1,300.00  0.00  0.00 

52999  ADJ BENEFITS TO MATCH PLAN (134,000.00)  0.00  0.00 (134,000.00)  0.00  0.00 

PERSONNEL  18,837,686.00  4,587,988.18  0.00  14,249,697.82  24.36  1,443,276.86 

53100  OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES  155,400.00  26,959.89  36,254.69  92,185.42  40.68  5,908.34 

53101  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  52,100.00  8,977.21  0.00  43,122.79  17.23  2,846.81 

53102  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES  60,200.00  7,730.73  0.00  52,469.27  12.84  3,273.64 

53103  AUDIOVISUAL PROCESSING SUP  20,000.00  5,516.88  0.00  14,483.12  27.58  1,322.26 

53104  BOOK PROCESSING SUPPLIES  20,000.00  8,174.60  0.00  11,825.40  40.87  4,361.41 

53200  FUEL  40,750.00  10,548.01  34,492.34 (4,290.35)  110.53  0.00 

53401  ADULT MATERIALS  827,684.00  124,784.42  0.00  702,899.58  15.08  42,502.39 

53403  PERIODICALS  80,000.00  3,014.32  0.00  76,985.68  3.77  1,604.15 

53405  JUVENILE BOOKS  496,458.00  71,105.97  1,914.50  423,437.53  14.71  25,788.24 

53406  PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION  20,000.00  952.91  0.00  19,047.09  4.76  278.77 

53407  INTERNATIONAL COLLECTION  76,000.00  3,504.23  0.00  72,495.77  4.61  172.63 

53408  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - ADULT  816,000.00  149,913.40  0.00  666,086.60  18.37  40,002.57 

53409  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - JUV  102,040.00  6,436.20  0.00  95,603.80  6.31  1,769.95 

53411  ELECTRONIC INFO SOURCES  170,355.00  4,404.49  0.00  165,950.51  2.59  0.00 

53412  REFERENCE SERIALS  36,414.00  0.00  0.00  36,414.00  0.00  0.00 

53413  ELECTRONIC SERVICES  244,124.00  83,879.05  0.00  160,244.95  34.36  30,000.00 

53414  ELECTRONIC COLLECTION  255,000.00  9,811.24  0.00  245,188.76  3.85  418.65 

53464  VENDOR PROCESSING SERVICES  153,000.00  23,565.92  0.00  129,434.08  15.40  7,422.20 

53499  GIFTS - MATERIALS  0.00  986.41  0.00 (986.41)  0.00  822.75 

53500  MINOR EQUIPMENT  6,500.00  0.00  0.00  6,500.00  0.00  0.00 

53501  FURNISHINGS  35,000.00  2,913.42  1,341.46  30,745.12  12.16  177.57 

53502  IT HARDWARE  216,300.00  73,869.48  0.00  142,430.52  34.15  54,516.44 

53503  PRINTERS  20,000.00  915.46  0.00  19,084.54  4.58  0.00 

53505  SOFTWARE  17,000.00  11,937.08  0.00  5,062.92  70.22  8,158.23 

54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  256,200.00  117,467.05  29,341.87  109,391.08  57.30  65,075.77 

54101  LEGAL SERVICES  30,000.00  5,458.50  0.00  24,541.50  18.20  0.00 

54102  COLLECTION AGENCY  24,000.00  4,224.40  0.00  19,775.60  17.60  2,130.10 

54161  RESOURCE SHARING SERVICES  22,000.00  1,019.85  0.00  20,980.15  4.64  0.00 

54162  BIBLIOGRAPHICS SERVICES  38,000.00  7,495.58  0.00  30,504.42  19.73  5,150.00 

54163  PRINTING AND BINDING  2,000.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  0.00  0.00 

54165  ILL LOST ITEM CHARGE  3,000.00  525.62  0.00  2,474.38  17.52  286.88 

54200  POSTAGE  38,000.00  424.26  0.00  37,575.74  1.12  203.78 

54201  TELEPHONE/DATA LINES  161,300.00  72,735.57  0.00  88,564.43  45.09  815.39 

54300  TRAVEL  29,200.00  8,668.00  0.00  20,532.00  29.68  3,657.59 

54301  MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS  30,250.00  6,525.19  0.00  23,724.81  21.57  3,723.27 

54400  ADVERTISING  29,000.00  1,277.95  0.00  27,722.05  4.41  433.80 

54501  RENTALS/LEASES - BUILDINGS  377,700.00  121,948.96  69,299.81  186,451.23  50.64  19,819.34 

54502  RENTAL/LEASE - EQUIPMENT  23,600.00  11,265.74  18,073.26 (5,739.00)  124.32  0.00 

54600  INSURANCE  189,500.00  22,364.00  0.00  167,136.00  11.80  0.00 

54700  ELECTRICITY  220,000.00  50,740.45  0.00  169,259.55  23.06  13,890.45 

54701  NATURAL GAS  15,000.00  3,583.41  0.00  11,416.59  23.89  119.98 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 3/31/2014

Printed on: 03/31/2014 Page 3 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2014

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

March

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

54702  WATER  26,000.00  2,920.16  0.00  23,079.84  11.23  1,020.28 

54703  SEWER  21,700.00  6,183.94  0.00  15,516.06  28.50  1,368.99 

54704  REFUSE  22,500.00  3,426.92  821.07  18,252.01  18.88  411.90 

54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE  198,300.00  26,127.36  62,062.48  110,110.16  44.47  8,062.50 

54801  CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE  709,200.00  126,211.14  168,786.51  414,202.35  41.60  4,691.44 

54803  MAINT. TELECOM EQUIPMENT  31,000.00  21,012.46  0.00  9,987.54  67.78  0.00 

54805  VEHICLE REPAIR - MAJOR  0.00  10,110.03  0.00 (10,110.03)  0.00  0.00 

54900  REGISTRATIONS  23,250.00  3,902.00  535.00  18,813.00  19.08  1,870.00 

54901  DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS  34,620.00  10,103.95  5.00  24,511.05  29.20 (17,293.41)

54902  TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS  30,500.00  93.68  0.00  30,406.32  0.31  42.64 

54903  LICENSES AND FEES  53,150.00  7,791.22  0.00  45,358.78  14.66  2,866.41 

54904  MISCELLANEOUS  790.00  0.00  0.00  790.00  0.00  0.00 

55100  INTERGOVERMENTAL  1,000.00  0.00  0.00  1,000.00  0.00  0.00 

59700  TRANSFERS OUT  255,264.00  0.00  0.00  255,264.00  0.00  0.00 

ALL OTHER EXPENSES  6,816,349.00  1,293,508.71  422,927.99  5,099,912.30  25.18  349,694.10 

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS  5,881,496.89  25,654,035.00  422,927.99  24.57  19,349,610.12  1,792,970.96 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT (4,979,616.55) 0.00 (422,927.99)  5,402,544.54  0.00 (1,717,499.35)



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 3/31/2014

Printed on: 03/31/2014 Page 4 of 5

FUND: DEBT SERVICE FUND (20)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2014

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

March

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT  0.00  0.03  0.00 (0.03)  0.00  0.00 

TAXES:  0.00  0.03  0.00 (0.03)  0.00  0.00 

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  0.00  15.81  0.00 (15.81)  0.00  0.00 

CHARGES OTHER:  0.00  15.81  0.00 (15.81)  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  15.84  0.00  0.00  0.00 (15.84) 0.00 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT  15.84  0.00  0.00 (15.84)  0.00  0.00 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 3/31/2014

Printed on: 03/31/2014 Page 5 of 5

FUND: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS FUND (30)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2014

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

March

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

29150  USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET  808,886.00  0.00  0.00  808,886.00  0.00  0.00 

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  0.00  207.43  0.00 (207.43)  0.00  0.00 

36990  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE  160,000.00  0.00  0.00  160,000.00  0.00  0.00 

 968,886.00  207.43  0.00  968,678.57  0.02 CHARGES OTHER:  0.00 

39700  TRANSFERS IN  255,114.00  0.00  0.00  255,114.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  207.43  1,224,000.00  0.00  0.02  1,223,792.57  0.00 

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

53501  FURNISHINGS  50,000.00  0.00  8,033.24  41,966.76  16.07  0.00 

54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  250,000.00  1,750.00  17,387.00  230,863.00  7.65  1,750.00 

54400  ADVERTISING  0.00  60.90  0.00 (60.90)  0.00  60.90 

54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE  65,000.00  0.00  0.00  65,000.00  0.00  0.00 

54912  CONTINGENCY/RESERVE  36,000.00  0.00  0.00  36,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56200  BUILDINGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS  371,000.00  0.00  197,182.70  173,817.30  53.15  0.00 

56201  CONSTRUCTION  0.00  19,252.32  31.38 (19,283.70)  0.00  0.00 

56202  ELECTRICAL  78,000.00  0.00  0.00  78,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56203  FLOORING  81,000.00  0.00  0.00  81,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56204  PAINTING AND WALL TREATMENTS  47,000.00  0.00  0.00  47,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56205  ROOFING  151,000.00  0.00  0.00  151,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56301  PARKING LOT REPAIR & IMPROVEMENT  50,000.00  0.00  0.00  50,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56401  VEHICLES  0.00  45,715.96  16,450.17 (62,166.13)  0.00  45,685.96 

56402  HVAC  45,000.00  85,069.24  5,926.70 (45,995.94)  202.21  6,807.48 

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS  151,848.42  1,224,000.00  245,011.19  32.42  827,140.39  54,304.34 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT (151,640.99) 0.00 (245,011.19)  396,652.18  0.00 (54,304.34)



 

 

3005 112 th St E  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  (253) 548-3300  *  FAX (253) 537-4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org  

 

 

 

 

 

 Date: April 9
th

, 2014 

 To: Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

     From:  David Durante, Customer Experience Manager 
 

 Subject: Teen Summer Challenge Makes “Top 25 Best Examples of Gamification in Business” List 

 

Since the first pilot in 2012, Pierce County Library System’s Teen Summer Challenge has garnered attention. It 

has been featured in books and been the topic of conversation between librarians in other systems. We’ve 

received many requests for more information about the product from around the nation. 

 

Teen Summer Challenge’s most recent accolade is a spot on Clickipedia’s “Top 25 Best Examples of 

Gamification in Business.” TSC took the #7 spot. Being in the top 10 feels great! Especially since we are in 

good company with organizations like the U.S. Army, Jillian Michaels (of Biggest Loser fame), and Samsung. 

Other notable members of the list (though below us in the rankings) were: Kaplan University, The World Bank, 

Verizon, GMAT, and Nissan. 

 

The list characterizes our work in this way: 

 

7. Pierce County Library – Teen Summer Challenge 

Gamification Use: Promoting Literacy and Building Membership 

 

The Pierce County Library makes use of gamification to encourage teens to read throughout the summer. With a 

series of challenges designed to take teens on “an epic journey,” young readers can select categories and badges 

that look interesting to them. Anyone can register and participate, but prizes are only issued to teens with a valid 

Pierce County Library card. With leaderboards to track your progress against others, a points system, and a 

dashboard that displays user statistics, this program turns reading into a fun summer activity while boosting 

membership for the library. 

 

 

http://challengebeta.mypcls.org/


 

 

3005 112 th St E  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  (253) 548-3300  *  FAX (253) 537-4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org  

Virtual Services is very proud to have had its work evaluated but to have it compared to large powerhouse 

companies is very exciting. As we start to prepare for the 3
rd

 annual Teen Summer Challenge to begin this 

summer, Virtual Services would like to thank both Youth Services teams that have made the TSC a success. 

Without their content and hours behind the curtain this program would not have been a success. Additionally, 

we’d like to thank all of the staff in the branches and here at PAC who help us to beta test the platform each 

year. Their engagement helps us to continually improve. We’d also like to thank the Board and Administrative 

Team for letting us prototype this project and get it launched quickly. 

 

I would personally like to thank Alice Knox and Patrick McVicker for all their hard work on developing and 

maintaining this project. They are the reason we are able to do this kind of work. 

 

For the full list you can go to: 

http://blogs.clicksoftware.com/clickipedia/top-25-best-examples-of-gamification-in-business/ 

 

 

Thank you. 
 

 

 

 

 

http://blogs.clicksoftware.com/clickipedia/top-25-best-examples-of-gamification-in-business/


 

 

3005 112 th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 Date: March 28, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Lorie Erickson, Facilities Director 

 Subject: Gig Harbor Energy Efficiency Project 

 

The Gig Harbor lighting efficiency project was completed on March 21, 2014. The estimated annual energy 

savings from this project is 81,209 kWh.  The estimated annual utility bill savings is $6,004.00 per year.  The 

project cost is $74,634.98.  The approved energy efficiency rebate has been submitted to Peninsula Light for 

processing in the amount of $24,050.00. PCLS expects to see the rebate check in 2-4 weeks. 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112 th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300   FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 Date: March 31, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Neel Parikh, Executive Director 

 Subject: Library Journal Design Institute Seminar 

 
 
I would like to call your attention to an upcoming seminar in Salt Lake City on Friday, May 16, 
2014. Library Journal is hosting the seminar, The New Face of the Library, in partnership with 
Salt Lake City Public Library and Salt Lake County Library. The focus of the seminar is to 
showcase the latest design thinking to insure that our libraries remain vital community learning 
and gathering spaces.  
 
Given our current facility needs and future planning, I believe it would be a good idea if one or 
two Board members join me at this event. I look at this as an opportunity to gain a better 
understanding of how we can utilize new products, ideas and information as we explore 
increasing and enhancing spaces within Pierce County Library System. 
 
I have attached preliminary information about the seminar and direct you to the website for more 
details: http://lj.libraryjournal.com/designinstitute/.During the Board meeting I will ask if there is 
interest in attending.  
 
 
 
 

  

 

  

http://lj.libraryjournal.com/designinstitute/




 

 

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112 th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300   FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 Date: March 28, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Neel Parikh, Executive Director 

 Subject: United Way Community Conversations 

 

 

Kathryn McCarthy, Director of Donor Relationships at United Way, recently contacted me about 

collaborating with Pierce County Library System by utilizing our public meeting rooms to 

conduct Community Conversations from now until the end of the year. This is based on a 

nationally used model with the simple idea of going out into the community and talking to the 

people they hope to help.  

 

The meetings are set up to be kitchen table-type conversations where they ask three questions: 1) 

What are the strengths of our community? 2) What are your hopes and aspirations for children 

and families in our community? and 3) What are the barriers/challenges in our community? It is 

their hope that by having these conversations, they will build trust and relationships within the 

community, identify natural leaders within the community and assist communities in identifying 

the strengths within the community and addressing their specific needs through collaboration, 

resources, volunteerism and advocacy (what help do people really need and want). 

 

Currently, we have reserved public meeting rooms in our Lakewood and Parkland/Spanaway 

libraries on the following dates: 

 

Lakewood  

April 21 from 1:30 pm – 3:00 pm 

May 13 from 7:00 pm – 8:30 pm  

  

Parkland/Spanaway  

April 22 from 7:00 pm – 8:30 pm 

May 16 from 9:00 am – 10:30 am 

 

Naturally, we are delighted to help promote these events since we believe libraries are a great 

venue to help organizations reach out into the communities in our county. Linda Farmer will be 

in touch with Ms. McCarthy to discuss additional ways the Library can help. As we develop the 

partnership more fully and gain feedback on these first meetings, I will provide you with updated 

information. 

 

 

 

  

 

  



Pierce County Library Foundation  
Board of Directors Annual Meeting 
               February 25, 2014 
 
 

President Michael Gordon called to order the regular meeting of the Pierce County Library Foundation 
Board of Directors on Tuesday, February 25, 2014 at 7:37 a.m. at the Processing and Administration 
Center.    

Attendance 74% Present: Jack Conway, Joan Cooley, Kathryn O. Galbraith, Caireen Gordon, Michael 
Gordon, Kim Heggerness, Keri Kennard, Janice Ludwig, Kathryn McCarthy, Craig Richmond, Tim Sherry, 
Stacy Topping, Karen Triplett,  Shelia Winston , Mary Ann Woodruff.  Excused: Cyndi Chaney, Larry 
Faulk, Adam Small, Molly Stuen, and Doug Whitton. 
 
Staff Members: Lynne Hoffman, Foundation Director; Julie Kramer, Development Associate; Neel Parikh, 
Executive Director; Georgia Lomax, Deputy Director, David Durante, Customer Experience Manager. 
 
Approval of Minutes:  Kathryn O. Galbraith moved and Tim Sherry seconded the motion to approve the 
minutes of the January 28, 2014 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Michael Gordon called for a motion to amend the December 3, 2013 minutes to reflect the attendance of a 
special guest, Pierce County Library Trustee J.J. McCament at the December meeting. Tim Sherry moved 
and Mary Ann Woodruff seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Finance Report:  Treasurer Kari Kennard informed the board that the balance in the KeyBank checking 
account at the end of January is $323,078. All of the 2012-13 distributions payable have been transferred to 
the Pierce County Library System. Unrestricted revenue is about $60,000 over last year (includes Paul Allen 
$50,000 leadership award).  Operational expenses are ahead of last fiscal year by approximately $10,000 due 
to a larger acquisition mailing and retreat expenses. Mary Ann Woodruff moved and Janice Ludwig 
seconded the motion to approve the January 2014 financial reports. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Development Report: The Sequoia Foundation has committed $50,000 toward the purchase of two vans for 
library service to schools if full funding is achieved. $119,000 has been budgeted for the vans. Several 
proposals have been submitted to raise the remaining funds. Julie Kramer thanked Joan Cooley for 
approaching D.V. & Ida McEachern Charitable Trust for funding. 
 
Tim Sherry explained how to use the Pierce County Library Foundation special business cards. They are 
designed to be easy to carry and provide a brief explanation of what the Foundation does for the Library. 
 
2014 Library-Foundation agreement: Cliff Jo, Finance Director discussed the agreement between the 
Pierce County Library and Pierce County Library Foundation for yearly auditing.  The addendum outlines  
Foundation activities that benefit the library but may not result in immediate donations.  Janice Ludwig 
moved and Kathryn O. Galbraith seconded the motion to approve the agreement. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Approval of 2012-13 IRS 990 filing: Kathryn O. Galbraith moved and Janice Ludwig seconded the motion 
to approve the 990 filing. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
New Board Nomination: Kari Kennard nominated Travis Mahugh to the Foundation’s board of directors.  
Mary Ann Woodruff seconded the motion. Travis is an attorney at Gordon Thomas Honeywell. His specialty 
is businesses law. The motion to elect Travis Mahugh passed unanimously. 
 



Pierce County READS reception: The donor event is Friday, April 25, 6 p.m. at the Sharon McGavick 
center. Caireen Gordon is the lead in orchestrating the reception. She asked board members to suggest 
caterers or wine suppliers who may be interested in donating all or a portion of the food for the event. 
Caireen called for volunteers and passed around a sign-up sheet. Janice Ludwig noted that the reception is a 
great way to connect with donors. Let any of the Foundation staff know if there is a potential donor you 
would like to invite. 
 
South Hill Library Project: The fundraising project has begun and several former board members who live  
in the South Hill area are involved. We have received one pledge so far. The top end donors are the first 
target. If you know anyone who could be a potential donor, please inform Lynne. The goal for the South Hill 
Library project is to add more electronic capabilities for customers to charge and use their devices, including 
a charging station and a cyber-bar, and to create a browse-able reading area with books and materials chosen 
especially for the demographic segments of the community who use this branch of the library. Board 
members were asked to identify people they knew from a list of current donors from the Puyallup area. 
 
Our Own Expressions: Board members were asked to sign up to be a pre-judge for Our Own Expressions if 
interested. 
 
Corporate Giving: Kari Kennard reminded the board that the funding target for the Summer Reading 
program is $20,000.  To date, the Foundation has received commitments totaling $19,440.  Board members 
were asked to pursue outstanding requests. Funds over and above the funding target can be used toward the 
overall goal of $190,000 for Programs for Young Readers.  $138,000 has been raised so far which includes 
cash received from Summer Reading sponsorships. 
 
Library Directors Report: Three firms have been selected by the Board of Trustees as finalists to handle 
the search for a new executive director. The Board of Trustees will determine the next steps.  
 
Neel shared that people regard Pierce County Library highly; they are proud of the Library system and see it 
as what is really good about Pierce County. The Foundation Board has been a big part in bringing that about.  
 
Magazines online: Neel introduced David Durante, Customer Experience Director. Zinio is an online 
magazine service that allows patrons to download magazines to their devices. There is a limited group of 
magazines available currently. David described the process to the board members. Patrons can check out as 
many magazines as they want, there is no limit. There is no need to return a magazine.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:10 a.m.  
 
The next regular board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday March 25, at 7:30 a.m.  
 
 
 
 



 

 

3005 112 th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 
       

 

 Date: March 31, 2014 

 To: Chair Ishem and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Carol Sheehan, Graphics Production Supervisor 

 Subject: Proposed Art Donation to the University Place Library 

 

 

Local artist and teacher Jill Worthington recently proposed donating a piece of original art to the University 

Place Library. The art piece is a framed cross-stitch sampler depicting a teacher reading to her students. Ms. 

Worthington cross-stitched the art in memory of Theresa Berger, a former teacher at University Place Primary 

School who loved to teach reading to struggling readers.   

 

A photo of the art piece is on the next page.   

 

A three-person committee was formed in accordance with the Public Art Procedure of the Pierce County Board 

of Trustees Policy 2.9 to evaluate the art for acceptance. Besides me, the two others on the committee were Judy 

Ball, a representative of the community and/or Friends group, and Cecelia Blomberg, internationally recognized 

tapestry artist. 

 

The committee met on Jan. 29, 2014, at the University Place Library. The art was evaluated based on the policy 

guidelines: “to create environments throughout the system that are aesthetically pleasing and intellectually 

stimulating, and are comprised of high quality art that engages the public, reflects the Library’s vision and the 

community it serves and shall be reflective of the high standards and artistic excellence of this existing broad 

and balanced offerings of the Library.” 

 

After discussion, the committee determined that this art piece did not meet the policy’s criteria. The committee 

discussed the difficulty of placement and that the piece did not match the atmosphere of the Children’s area at 

the library. It was suggested by the committee that this piece might be better suited to honor Theresa Berger by 

giving it to the school where she taught. 

 

 
 

 

  



 



 

 

 Date: March 10, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Isham and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director 
Sally Porter Smith, Customer Experience Director 

 Subject: Technology Plan Update—Objectives 
 
Continuing from last month’s presentation, we will present to you more of the technology plan. 
Last month we introduced you to the goals of the technology plan. They are: 

GOAL 1: Create a culture in which the Library’s technology program focuses intently on 
customers to understand clearly and deliver what they want. 

A. The Library will re-structure to create technology resources and support that are aligned 
with customer and staff needs. 

B. Library employees become a network of knowledge workers to serve the wide spectrum 
and changing technology needs of customers. 

C. Library technologists use data-driven, analytical, processes to make excellent technology 
decisions and use proven methods to deliver solutions. 

GOAL 2: Transform library technology to support the needs of the 21st century library 
employee and our customers 

A. Robust, flexible infrastructures and systems support the needs of agile computing 
environments. 

B. Library technology services are supported by easy to use, powerful, working and up-to-
date technologies available today. 

C. Innovative technologies support the mobile nature of the library worker and the public. 

GOAL 3: Engage technology in the life of our residents and the community 
 
 
Goals 1 and 2 each have three sub-goals and Goal 3 stands on its own. Within these seven total 
goals are a series of objectives (see table below), tangible things to accomplish. 
 

# of Objectives per Goal 
 

Goal 1 Goal 2 Goal 3 Total # of 
A B C A B C Objectives 
4 2 1 5 6 4 1 23 

  



2 

Below are the objectives from the draft technology plan. During the Board meeting, Sally and I 
will provide more narrative around these objectives, as they form the core of what we do for our 
customers and a high level understanding of the resources needed. Under each Objective are a 
series of actions, to which resources (time, labor, and costs) are allocated. 
 

GOAL 1 – Create a Culture… 
 
Goal 1A: The Library will re-structure to create technology resources and support that are 
aligned with customer and staff needs. Objectives: 

 Fill the new position “Director of Digital Experience” by Q1 2014. 

 Create and implement management transition plan for the Director of Digital Experience. 

 Create and implement a transition plan for integrating IT/VS services into one 
department. 

 Apply the Customer-Supplier partnership model to the Digital Experience Department. 
Refine staff duties and focus as needed. 

 
Goal 1B: Library employees become a network of knowledge workers to serve the wide 
spectrum and changing technology needs of customers. Objectives: 

 Offer customers access to technology savvy employees having 21st century technology 
skills. 

 Create and maintain dynamic curriculum and resources for staff to become technology 
savvy. 

 
Goal 1C: Library technologists use data-driven, analytical, processes to make excellent 
technology decisions and use proven methods to deliver solutions. Objectives: 

 Create customer-focused decision-making processes for choosing, implementing, and 
maintaining technology resources, using the structural logic and roles and responsibilities 
criteria established in Goal 1A (CSP modeling); ensure all processes for decision-making 
are adaptable, changeable, and scalable according to needs. 

 
 

GOAL 2 – Transform Library Technology… 
 
Goal 2A: Robust, flexible infrastructures and systems support the needs of agile computing 
environments. Objectives: 

 The library’s technology infrastructure and resources must be kept current.  Review core 
IT services (email, office, file servers, web hosting, virtualization, backups, Polaris, etc.) 
and determine and deploy the best method to deliver these services. 

 Design and deploy an infrastructure that allows the library to measure our key metrics 
(business analytics system). 



3 

 Evaluate the library’s current Content Management System for the public website and 
explore options to identify the best system to serve customer needs. 

 Evaluate, determine and deploy the next infrastructures for customer computing 
experiences. 

 Evaluate and upgrade wireless network bandwidth and speeds. 
 
Goal 2B: Library technology services are supported by easy to use, powerful, working and up-to-
date technologies available today. Objectives: 

 Create new approaches to designing library technology solutions based on the needs of 
internal and external customers. 

 Provide external customers with up-to-date computing experiences, including current 
operating systems and software. 

 Provide staff with technology that best enables them to do their work. Equipment is 
chosen and deployed according to documented staff needs. 

 Provide staff with a seamless online collaborative space in which to do their work. 

 Evaluate the meeting rooms to support collaborative learning through the use of 
technology and deploy as appropriate. 

 Determine and deploy a strategy for dedicated use computers. 
 
Goal 2C: Innovative technologies support the mobile nature of the library worker and the public. 
Objectives: 

 Create a shared understanding of mobile technology among library managers and staff 

 Develop and optimize the library’s technology to provide mobile work environments for 
staff. 

 Provide library services on the customer's device that has been optimized for the mobile 
device. 

 Deploy Library-Provided Mobile Technologies for Customers. 
 
 

GOAL 3 – Engage Technology… 
 
Goal 3: Engage technology in the life of our residents and the community. Objective: 

 The library will create a responsive process to discover and deploy the technology needs 
of internal and external customers. 

 



Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112 th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300   FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org

Date: March 30, 2014 

To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

From: Rob Allen, Vice Chair 

Subject: Executive Director Search Firms 

In the board packet for the March 19, 2014 meeting was a memo (see attached) updating Board 

members on the status and progress regarding selection of an executive search firm to assist the 

Board in its impending search for a new Executive director.  That memo detailed the tasks 

remaining in the firm selection process.  All identified selection tasks have now been completed. 

Bill Holt, Cliff Jo and I, with the assistance of Petra McBride and Neel Parikh, requested written 

responses to follow-up questions, contacted references and conducted web interviews of the 

three candidate firms identified by the Board at its February meeting.  Responses to follow-up 

questions and a synopsis of the reference checks were reviewed by Bill, Cliff and I, and the three 

of us were subsequently present at all three web interviews.  After all three interviews were 

completed we discussed our impressions of each firm along with the material from their 

responses and the reference checks, reviewed the qualifications, strengths and weaknesses of 

each firm and each agreed on which firm to recommend. 

While all three firms are qualified and were responsive in all phases of the selection process, we 

recommend Bradbury Associates/Gossage Sager Associates for engagement in the Library 

System’s executive search.  Based on their past experience, responses to the RFP and the follow-

up questions, the information shared by past clients and the video conference held with them, 

they appear to be the best fit to work with PCLS’s Board, staff, stakeholders, partners, patrons 

and community.  They demonstrated a clear understanding of our goals and objectives as well as 

the context within which this search will take place.  They bring significant experience and 

expertise, and we believe they would be the most successful in helping guide the Board to an 

optimum resolution of the search for PCLS’s next Executive Director. 

During the Board meeting, I can provide additional information on this recommendation. 



 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 Date: March 10, 2014 
 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Neel Parikh, Executive Director 

 Subject: Executive Director Search Firms 

 
During the last meeting, the Board selected three firms to be considered as the search firm for the 
Executive Director. Rob Allen agreed to work with Bill Holt and Cliff Jo to check references and 
interview candidates. It was agreed that the committee should make a final selection and recommend 
that selection to the Board. The committee may want to have the candidates make a presentation to the 
Board, however, at this point the committee is proceeding as if they will make a final recommendation. 
Neel Parikh assisted in these discussions. The subcommittee also briefly reviewed the Open Public 
Meeting Act requirements for conducting this aspect of the process. 
 
The sub-committee has made the following progress: 
 

1. Questions for the Candidates – All three firms submitted responsive proposals, but there were 
many similarities between them.  The committee developed a series of follow-up questions for 
the candidates to help them differentiate the three firms. Some of the questions will be 
submitted to the candidates in writing. The written questions will be sent to the candidates on 
March 7 with a deadline of March 19. 

 
2. References - It was decided to contact references before the oral interviews. The committee 

reviewed the reference suggestions from candidates and identified several references to contact, 
including some that were not suggested by the search firms. In one case, Cliff Jo will be 
contacting the firm to ensure that references are appropriate for this position. Questions to be 
used during the reference checks were developed. Rob Allen will conduct the reference checks. 
He may contact Board members to ask for assistance checking references. 

 
3. Candidate Interviews - Interviews will be scheduled to take place during the week of March 24. 

Interviews will be conducted via Skype or WebEx. Cliff Jo, Rob Allen and Bill Holt will be “in 
attendance”. Six questions have been prepared for these interviews. 

 
4. Process Comparisons - Petra McBride compiled the attached charts comparing the key 

elements of the proposals for the three candidates. Also attached is the proposed timeline from 
each candidate firm. 

 
During the Board meeting, Rob Allen will bring you up to date regarding the process. 
 

 

 

 

Neel Parikh, Executive Director *  3005 112t h St  E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org 



EXECUTIVE SEARCH FIRM MATRIX 
 

MARKETING APPROACH 
Bradbury Garcia Waters 

• Visit Pierce County Library System 
• Conduct focus groups w/staff and key 

stakeholders 
• Meet w/Board 
• Tour libraries and communities 
• Develop advertisement 
• Design detailed announcement/ad and post 

position electronically through library 
community 40+ sites 

• Create unique website devoted solely to the 
position 

• Regional and national networking 
• Asking candidates who decline for names of  

possible candidates they know 
• Anticipate 15-20 qualified candidates 

• Talk w/library professionals 
• Develop attractive advertisements for prof. 

journals 
• Develop brochure for electronic distribution 
• Coordinate placement of ads and distribution of 

recruitment materials to make library 
community aware that applications are welcome 

• Develop recruitment brochure with profile of 
ideal candidate and profile capturing essence of 
Pierce County 

• Onsite meeting with Board, Admin team, key 
community leaders and patrons 

• Develop advertising and marketing strategy 
• Place ads in prof. publications, websites and 

local print media 
• Use all available resources to communicate 

directly w/candidates 
• Ad campaign will include national, state, 

regional and local elements 
• Promotion at conferences such as ALA and PLA 
• Ongoing communication with candidates 

 
SCREENING PROCESS 

Bradbury Garcia Waters 
• Candidates to complete  questionnaire 
• Pre-screening phone conversation w/prescribed 

list of questions 
• Talk with those who know candidates that meet 

qualifications 
• Deliver cover letters, resumes, comparison matrix 

and ranking document to Board 
• Meet with Board to “present the pool” and share 

notes, learnings about candidates and narrow pool 
to 6-8 final candidates 

• Reference checks conducted by phone to include 
1)from colleague, 2)subordinate 3)someone they 
report to and written report provided to Board 

• Street reconnaissance to check w/people not listed 
as formal references 

• Electronic checks on social media sites 
• Prepare brief report on reference -derived info 
• Background checks - offer is contingent upon 

successful check conducted by 3rd party (five days 
to complete) 

• Prepare info packets for Board to review 
• Facilitate phone meeting w/Board to review 

and rank applications 
• Conduct Internet search and search library 

literature to gather info about applicants 
• Notify applicant not selected 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

• Take steps to protect against discrimination 
• Screen candidates against criteria in candidate 

profile to develop list of semi-finalists 
• Candidates complete Career Navigator to match 

their profile with Exec. Director profile 
• Most promising candidates complete 

questionnaire  
• Resumes and questionnaire responses sent to 

Board 
• List narrowed to 10-15 semifinalists 
• Board has access  to Master Applicant List 
• Conduct reference checks, background checks 

and academic verifications  
 

 



EXECUTIVE SEARCH FIRM MATRIX 
 

INTERVIEW PROCESS 
Bradbury Garcia Waters 

• 2 Step process: 6-8 candidates/3-4 finalists 
• Facilitate logistics of semi and final interviews 
• Scheduling interviews 
• Prepare draft questions and evaluation forms 
• Available/present as technical search experts 

during interviews 
• Notify candidates of status in the process 
• Update designated contact person on status of the 

process 
• Submit written progress reports at end of major 

stages in the search 
• Coordinate/assist with job offer and compensation 

negotiation 
 
 

• Propose interview process based on Board 
suggestions 

• Develop/coordinate semi-final interview 
• Participate in the interview of semi-finalists 
• Check references of finalists 
• Notify applicants not selected 
• Coordinate w/staff, prepare packet for finalists 
• Coordinate travel for finalists 
• Develop interview questions, scoring sheets 

and comment forms 
• Design process for evaluating finalists & 

develop schedule for interview events: 
-orientation tours 
-interview w/Board 
-open forums for presentations 
-other events requested by Board 

• Send Board documentation on finalists to 
include career highlights, leadership/mgmt. 
profile and results of reference/background 
checks & academic verifications 

• Provide report with interview guidelines, 
questions and assessment process. 

• Available to answer questions and assist w/final 
evaluation and selection. 

• Assistance with development of compensation 
package, employment considerations and 
negotiations. 

 
TIMEFRAMES 

Bradbury Garcia Waters 
12-16 weeks 
 
Prelim meeting w/Board in  Mid-May 
Candidate Selected by September 
New Director reports 4-6 wks after hire date 

15-20 weeks 10 weeks 

 

 









 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date:  March 28, 2014 

 To:  Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Jennifer Patterson, Customer Experience Manager 

 Subject: Free Access to Libraries for Minors Policy  

 

As part of the continuing work started by the Library Board of Trustees in 2013 to review and update the Library’s 
Intellectual Freedom policies, Library leadership has reviewed the Free Access to Libraries for Minors policy. This policy 
is an American Library Association policy that the Library Board of Trustees adopted in 1984. We believe that this 
American Library Association policy is an important policy, but recommend that we replace this policy with one that 
reflects our policy format and language. We have prepared a draft Access to Libraries policy to replace the current Free 
Access to Libraries for Minors policy for your review and feedback. Included in the board packet are the current policy 
and the new draft policy. 

 

 

 

3005 112th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 



 

Board Policy 
 

 
 

 
  3005 112th St. E. • Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 • 253-548-3300 • www.piercecountylibrary.org 

Free Access to Libraries for Minors 

Library policies and procedures which effectively deny minors equal access to all library resources 

available to other users violate the Library Bill of Rights . The American Library Association 

opposes all attempts to restrict access to library services, materials and facilities based on the age of 

library users. 

Article 5 of the Library Bill of Rights states that, "A person's right to use a library should not be denied 

or abridged because of origin, age, background, or views". The "right to use a library" includes free 

access to, and unrestricted use of, all the services, materials, and facilities the library has to offer. Every 

restriction on access to, and use of, library resources based solely on the chronological age, educational 

level, or legal emancipation of users violates article 5. 

Libraries are charged with the mission of developing resources to meet the diverse information needs 

and interests of the communities they serve. Services, materials, and facilities which fulfill the needs and 

interests of library users at different stages in their personal development are a necessary part of library 

resources. The needs and interests of each library user, and resources appropriate to meet those needs 

and interests, must be determined on an individual basis. Librarians cannot predict which resources will 

best fulfill the needs and interests of any individual user based on a single criterion such as 

chronological age, level of education, or legal emancipation. 

The selection and development of library resources should not be diluted because of minors having the 

same access to library resources as adult users. Institutional self-censorship diminishes the credibility of 

the library in the community, and restricts access for all library users. 

Librarians and governing bodies should not resort to age restrictions on access to library resources in an 

effort to avoid actual or anticipated objections from parents or anyone else. The mission, goals, and 

objectives of libraries do not authorize librarians or governing bodies to assume, abrogate, or overrule 

the rights and responsibilities of parents or legal guardians. Librarians and governing bodies should 

maintain that parents--and only parents--have the right and the responsibility to restrict the access of 

their children--and only their children--to library resources. Parents or legal guardians who do not want 

their children to have access to certain library services, materials or facilities, should so advise their 

children. Librarians and governing bodies cannot assume the role of parents or the functions of parental 

authority in the private relationship between parent and child. Librarians and governing bodies have a 

public and professional obligation to provide access to all library resources for all library users. 

Librarians have a professional commitment to ensure that all members of the community they serve 

have free and equal access to the entire range of library resources regardless of content, approach, 

format, or amount of detail. This principle of library service applies equally to all users, minors as well 

as adults. Librarians and governing bodies must uphold this principle in order to provide adequate and 

effective service to minors. 

http://staffweb.piercecountylibrary.org/page.aspx?id=87
http://www.ala.org/
http://staffweb.piercecountylibrary.org/page.aspx?id=87
http://www.ala.org/


 

Board Policy 
 

 
 

 
  3005 112th St. E. • Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 • 253-548-3300 • www.piercecountylibrary.org 

Board Policy 1.4 

Adopted June 30, 1972; amended July 1, 1981, by the ALA Council. Adopted by the Pierce 

County Rural Library District Board of Trustees, August 15, 1984. Revised December 14, 1995.  

 



Access Policy  
Policy Statement 

Pierce County Library System operates under the fundamental belief that libraries play a vital 
role in a democracy by supporting an individual’s access to the information they seek. Pierce 
County Library System provides free and equitable access to library resources, services and 
materials.  

Purpose 

This policy affirms the Library’s commitment to free and equitable access to library resources, 
services and materials to all library customers. 

Definitions 

Resources: For the purpose of this policy, the term “resources” encompasses resources, services 
and materials. 

Policy 

Pierce County Library System develops resources to meet the diverse information needs, 
interests and beliefs of the community. Resources that fulfill the needs and interests of Library 
customers at different stages in their personal development are an essential part of Library 
service. The needs and interests of each Library customer, and resources appropriate to meet 
those needs and interests, must be determined by each individual. The Library is committed to 
providing Library customers with free and equitable access to the entire range of Library 
resources. The Library creates an environment that allows each individual or family to explore 
and make choices within their personal values and interests, and accomplish their individual 
goals. 

Minors 

Pierce County Library System offers a wide variety of resources for all ages and reading levels. 
The Library provides resources to assist parents in guiding their child’s use of the library. The 
Library affirms the rights and responsibilities of parents or guardians to guide and direct the 
library use of their own minor child and determine which resources will best fulfill their needs. 
The Library cannot determine which resources will best fulfill the needs and interests of any 
individual based on chronological age or level of education. The Library does not serve in loco 
parentis (in place of the parents) and, with the exception of Internet use (see Public Internet Use 
Policy), does not place restrictions on the use of library resources based on age.  

Related Policies: 

Public Internet Use Policy 
Selection of Library Materials Policy 
Philosophy Policy 

http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/about-us/policies/public-internet-policy.htm
http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/about-us/policies/public-internet-policy.htm
http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/about-us/policies/public-internet-policy.htm
http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/about-us/policies/selection-library-materials.htm
http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/about-us/policies/philosophy-statement.htm


Board Policy 1.4 
Adopted June 30, 1972; amended July 1, 1981, by the ALA Council. Adopted by the Pierce 
County Rural Library District Board of Trustees, August 15, 1984. Revised December 14, 
1995. Revised XXX, 2014. 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date: March 10, 2014 
 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Neel Parikh, Executive Director 

 Subject: Board Self-Evaluation 

 
A year ago, members of the Board of Trustees embarked on a Board self-evaluation process 
based on the 23 bullet points listed on the Library Trustee Roles and Responsibilities document. 
This process resulted in rich conversation amongst Board members regarding your role but also 
identifying areas needing development and development agreements regarding expectations. At 
the end of the process, you agreed to evaluate yourselves on an annual basis.  
 
Attached for your information is the evaluation form used in 2013 as well as a summary of last 
year’s results. During the Board meeting, Linda will lead the discussion regarding the next 
evaluation process.  

 

 

  

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 



  
 
 
 
LIBRARY TRUSTEE – SELF EVALUATION FORM    
 
This form directly relates to duties vested in the Board by Washington State law (RCW, Title 27.12) and discussed with 
Trustees prior to their commitment to serve on the Board. It is anticipated that members will complete this survey once 
a year. Survey results will be reviewed by the Board and used as a basis for Board assessment, agenda setting, and 
targeted continuing education to enhance individual and collective effectiveness. 
 

Ratings are as follows:  1 = Needs Improvement      2 = Doing a Fair Job      3 = This is a Strength 
Board Responsibilities:  We  

• Adopt written policies to govern the operation and services of the Library.  
• Approve and monitor the Library’s annual budget, ongoing fiscal health and necessary contracts.  
• Plan for the future of the Library and set long-term strategic direction and goals.  
• Advocate for the Library and act as liaisons to the public, organizations, and public officials.  
• Hire and annually evaluate performance of Executive Director.  
• Obtain land and buildings for library purposes, and ensure they are maintained.  
• Ensure Library policy and practices are legal and maintain ethical integrity and public accountability.  
• Ensure the Library and Board operate in accordance with state and local laws, including open meeting 

laws.  
 
 

• Determine the need and authorize the library district to place levy or bond measures before the voter.  
 

Individual Responsibilities and Activities:  I  
• Study community needs and interests, and insure they are addressed when considering library services 

and policies. 
 

• Am familiar with library issues, trends, principles, standards and laws.  
• Lend expertise to and share personal and professional networks with the Library.  
• Attend when possible, American Library Association, Washington Library Association, or other 

appropriate conferences or learning opportunities related to effective library decision-making. 
 

• Encourage and support Pierce County Library Foundation work and activities.  
• Foster cooperation with other area libraries, agencies, governments, and organizations to maximize use 

of available resources. 
 

 
Individual Expectations:   I  

• Am committed to freedom of expression and inquiry for all people.  
• Am dedicated to the provision of high quality, contemporary library services.  
• Prepare for, attend, and actively participate in scheduled board meetings, study sessions, and major 

library events. 
 

• Have an open mind, curiosity, respect for the opinions of others and the ability to work cooperatively.  
• Support Board decisions made in the interest of library service to the community.  
• Maintain healthy communication between Executive Director and the Board; between the Chair and 

Trustees; between the Board and related public groups; and among Trustees. 
 

 
Other:   I  

• Am familiar with the Library Overview including its Mission, Vision and Values, number of locations and 
service area. 

 

• Visit a different library location each quarter, with a goal of visiting all 18 locations during my term as 
Trustee. 

 

 
Total  

Excellent background resources include: the 54 page Public Library Trustee Summary Manual published by Washington State Library; the more 
expansive Public Library Trustee Reference Manual Chapters entitled Board and Director Roles and Responsibilities and Board Education and 
Evaluation and John Carver’s “Boards that Make a Difference”, 3rd Edition, 2006, pgs. 306-312  

 

http://www.sos.wa.gov/library/libraries/libDev/downloads/trustee/summary.pdf
http://www.sos.wa.gov/library/libraries/libDev/downloads/trustee/02-boarddirectorroles.pdf
http://www.sos.wa.gov/library/libraries/libDev/downloads/trustee/08-boardeducationevaluation.pdf
http://www.sos.wa.gov/library/libraries/libDev/downloads/trustee/08-boardeducationevaluation.pdf


PCLS Board Self-Evaluation 
2013 Results 

 
 
The inaugural self-evaluation was comprised of 23 duties organized in four categories of individual and 
group responsibilities. Each duty was individually ranked 1 through 3 by each trustee; resulting in total 
scores ranging from 5-15 (five trustee votes of 1 for a 5 point minimum, and five votes of 3 for a 15 point 
maximum)  as follows: 
 
Individual Duty Score Combined  Score per Duty Combined Total Score 
1     Needs Improvement 5-9      Needs Improvement 115 - 229 
2     Fair Job 10-12 Fair Job 230 - 299 
3     Demonstrated Strength  13-15   Demonstrated Strength 300 - 345 
 
In 2013 our overall combined score was 274 points, indicating that we are doing an admirable job and 
there’s plenty of room for improvement.  We ranked ourselves as having demonstrated strengths on 13 
or the 23 (57%) duties and responsibilities.  Another five duties received rankings of Fair Job. And finally 
we identified five critical development areas. 
 

Demonstrated Strengths              
(13-15) Fair Job                (10-12) Development Areas                  (5-9) 

Adopt policies                                          13 Advocacy and liaison    10 Levies and bonds                               9 
Approve budget                                       15 Obtain land                    12 Share expertise/networks                9 
Plan for future                                          13 Study needs                   10 Conference attendance                    8 
Hire/evaluate director                          14 Library trends                10 Cooperation/linkages to others      8 
Public 
accountability/stewardship     15 

 
Support Foundation     

 
10 

 
Visit library locations                        9 

Legal compliance                                     14     
Freedom of expression                           13     
Quality service commitment                 13     
Meeting preparation 
/participation     13 

    

Cooperative, open-minded, 
curious     15 

    

Decisions in interest of 
community      14 

    

Healthy communication                         14     
Know – mission, vision, 
values, facts   13 

    

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date: March 11, 2014 
 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Neel Parikh, Executive Director 

 Subject: 2013 Reciprocal Borrowing Report 

 
 
Since 1971, Pierce County Library System has developed and maintained agreements with 
regional library systems allowing Pierce County Library System residents to use libraries in 
other jurisdictions. These agreements offer greater convenience and expand access to library 
services for our residents, intending to facilitate checkout and use of resources when Pierce 
County residents are visiting a reciprocal borrowing library. We offer the same service to 
residents visiting Pierce County from these other jurisdictions. 
 
Starting in 2008, we developed formal agreements with three cities in Pierce County and two 
libraries in King County (King County Library System and Seattle Public Library). Since that 
time, we have been tracking reciprocal use. In 2013 Pierce County Library System had 17,987 
cardholders who are residents of 11 service areas outside of Pierce County. These customers 
checked out 475,590 items representing 6.9% of our checkouts.  
 
The chart below shows the percentage of overall reciprocal use represented by the different 
library service areas.  
 

 
 
As you can see, our highest use is by Tacoma Public Library (TPL) service area customers 
followed residents of three counties and the city of Puyallup. The chart below shows cardholders 
and checkouts by customers from the service areas of our top five users and the cities of Roy and 
Seattle (for whom we have a formal agreement). 
 
 
 
 

3.52% 

0.92% 

0.94% 

0.96% 

0.47% 

0.04% 0.01% 

0.01% 

Percentage of Overall Reciprocal Use 

Tacoma

KCLS

Puyallup

Kitsap

Timberland

Seattle

Roy

Sno-Isle

 

  

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 



 
 

 

Library Cardholders Checkouts Cardholders Checkouts
Tacoma                5,084         243,966                 7,564           250,745 
Kitsap                   990           66,328                    989            65,878 
Puyallup                1,258           65,040                 1,873            69,012 
KCLS                1,445           63,703                 1,405            68,866 
Timberland                   695           32,388                    676            39,575 
Seattle                    38             2,751                    144              3,073 
Roy                    25               443                      65                 911 

2013 2012

 
 
 
Attached for your information is a more detailed chart from the 11 cities and counties with whom 
we have reciprocal borrowing agreements. We have shared this data with Puyallup, Tacoma, 
Seattle and Roy. The attached information also shows Pierce County Library System 
customers’ use of Seattle, Tacoma and Puyallup public libraries.  
 
As in the past year, Tacoma Public Library customers use all of Pierce County Library System 
branches, three times as much as our next largest users. Tacoma customers represent 21.89% of 
University Place branch circulation and over 5% of Lakewood library circulation. Tacoma 
cardholders represent 3.5% of Pierce County Library System overall cardholders and 2.2% of 
Pierce County Library System circulation. Although the number of cardholders declined 
significantly, the use declined a smaller amount.  
 
Pierce County Library System cardholders represent 13.1% of overall TPL cardholders and 
checkout 9.2 % of TPL circulation. 
 
Pierce County Library System residents use the Fern Hill branch more than any other branch in 
TPL, closely followed by the Main library. Pierce County Library System cardholders represent 
2.7% of Fern Hill cardholders and 29% of the Fern Hill circulation. When reciprocal borrowing 
began, there was some concern that Pierce County residents would heavily use the Kobetich 
branch. However, the data shows this branch is used the least by Pierce County residents.  
 
Since the 2007 pilot agreement with Puyallup Public Library (PPL), Pierce County residents’ use 
of Puyallup Public Library has steadily increased. Circulation has fluctuated over the years but 
remained quite high. In 2013, Pierce County Library System residents represented 33.43% of the 
PPL circulation. Meanwhile, Puyallup cardholders of Pierce County Library System have 
declined, however, use of the collection has remained relatively steady. PPL citizens checked out 
.94% of the Pierce County Library System’s overall circulation. 

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 



Adult Juvenile Total Adult Juvenile Total
Bonney Lake 374710 3109 0.8% Bonney Lake 10402 3486 13888 206 24 230 0.02
Buckley 175056 4878 2.8% Buckley 3729 1230 4959 186 17 203 0.04
DuPont 190621 21851 11.5% DuPont 4089 1574 5663 579 47 626 0.11
Eatonville 179367 4144 2.3% Eatonville 3139 1124 4263 130 12 142 0.03
Fife 144027 10042 7.0% Fife 3622 1400 5022 365 29 394 0.08
Gig Harbor 913581 71501 7.8% Gig Harbor 18703 4961 23664 1758 221 1979 0.08
Graham 369192 1808 0.5% Graham 9653 3500 13153 125 8 133 0.01
Interlibrary Loa 2223 7 0.3% Interlibrary Loan 1016 243 1259 0 0 0 0.00
Key Center 218681 2898 1.3% Key Center 4239 1470 5709 127 24 151 0.03
Lakewood 565155 35115 6.2% Lakewood 20354 5491 25845 1755 230 1985 0.08
Milton/Edgewo  238558 41535 17.4% Milton/Edgewood 5596 1500 7096 1437 294 1731 0.24
Orting 163794 1168 0.7% Orting 3478 1395 4873 45 8 53 0.01
Outreach 98764 1821 1.8% Outreach 2764 8740 11504 242 37 279 0.02
Parkland/Span 599755 20025 3.3% Parkland/Span 20145 5404 25549 1049 98 1147 0.04
PAC 23017 827 3.6% PAC 1029 60 1089 23 1 24 0.02
South Hill 891570 28276 3.2% South Hill 21827 7337 29164 1076 138 1214 0.04
Steilacoom 187687 3710 2.0% Steilacoom 4487 1104 5591 142 6 148 0.03
Summit 415727 19845 4.8% Summit 9821 2674 12495 622 96 718 0.06
Sumner 375773 35195 9.4% Sumner 9294 2380 11674 1046 125 1171 0.10
Tillicum 80902 2358 2.9% Tillicum 1521 574 2095 73 8 81 0.04
University Place 729183 165477 22.7% University Place 14034 4233 18267 4797 781 5578 0.31
Total 6937343 475590 6.9% Total 172942 59880 232822 15783 2204 17987 0.08

% Reciprocal
Cardholders

Summary of How All Reciprocal Cardholders Use PCLS

Reciprocal CardholdersTotal
Checkouts

Reciprocal
Checkouts

% Reciprocal
Checkouts

In-Service Cardholders



Summary of PCLS Use of PPL and TPL.xlsx PM

2011 2012 2013 2011 2012 2013 2011 2012 2013

Puyallup 156,867 119,243 151,463 34.5% 27.61% 33.43% 12,914 19,769 21,962

Tacoma 121,775 NA 145,622 7.29% NA 7.27% 12,113 NA 18,786

Library
% of Circulation CardholdersCirculation

How PCLS Customers Use Other Libraries 
 2011 - 2013



Summary of PCLS Use of PPL and TPL.xlsx PM

Year
Puyallup

Population

With
PCLS
Cards

% of Puyallup 
Population

w/PCLS Cards

Total
PCLS
 Circ

PPL Circ 
in PCLS

% of
 PCLS Circ

2007 36,790 1,014 2.76% 5,846,741 27,794 0.48%
2008 36,930 1,923 5.21% 6,585,864 40,848 0.62%
2009 38,690 2,206 5.70% 7,785,608 62,794 0.81%
2010 38,900 2,068 5.32% 8,631,862 73,259 0.85%
2011 34,240 2,231 6.52% 8,230,093 77,103 0.94%
2012 37,620 1,873 4.98% 7,594,876 69,012 0.91%
2013 37,980 1,258 3.31% 6,937,343 65,040 0.94%

Year
PCLS

Population

With
PPL

Cards

% of PCLS 
Population

w/PPL Cards

Total
PPL
 Circ

PCLS Circ 
in PPL

% of
 PPL Circ

2007 530,830 4,293 0.81% 458,563 95,327 20.79%
2008 543,760 8,207 1.51% 462,048 117,073 25.34%
2009 556,975 9,063 1.63% 490,828 137,227 27.96%
2010 556,520 9,896 1.78% 477,563 163,891 34.32%
2011 550,450 12,914 2.35% 454,571 156,867 34.51%
2012 555,285 19,769 3.56% 431,841 119,243 27.61%
2013 558,455 21,962 3.93% 453,053 151,463 33.43%

Usage of PPL by Reciprocal Cardholders from PCLS 

Usage of PCLS by Reciprocal Cardholders from PPL



Circulation
Reciprocal

 Use
% of
 Circ Cardholders

Reciprocal 
Cardholders

% of Total
Cardholders

TPL
System Total 1611233 148653 9.2% 143613 18786 13.1%

Fern Hill 142855 41422 29.0% 3924 2.7%
Kobetich 106431 6441 6.1% 450 0.3%
Main 320017 35408 11.1% 6544 4.6%
Moore 229666 20720 9.0% 2479 1.7%
Mottet 84968 4636 5.5% 545 0.4%
S Tacoma 111065 15865 14.3% 2090 1.5%
Swasey 188835 15943 8.4% 1611 1.1%
Wheelock 427396 8218 1.9% 1143 0.8%

How PCLS Uses Tacoma Public Library



% of Total % of Total
Total PPL Borrowers 54,654 Total PPL Circ 453,053

Total PCLS Borrowers 21,962 40.18% Total PCLS Circ 151,463 33.43%

Adults 16,922 30.96% Adults 122,440 27.03%
YA 1,690 3.09% YA 6,828 1.51%
Juv. 3,280 6.00% Juv. 22,195 4.90%

Breakdown by city*

Anderson Island 3
Ashford 11
Bonney Lake 1,164
Buckley 308
DuPont 19
Eatonville 175
Edgewood 1,381
Elbe 3
Fife 863
Fox Island 5
Gig Harbor 62
Graham 845
JBLM 29
Lake Tapps 229
Lakebay 8
Lakewood 235
Longbranch 2
Longmire 1
Milton 428
Orting 682
Paradise Inn 4
Roy 60
South Prairie 26
Spanaway 795
Steilacoom 25
Sumner 907
UP 64
Wauna 1
Wilkeson 6

* due to current reporting restrictions
PCLS residents of Puyallup and Tacoma 
could not be calculated

Borrowers Circulation

How PCLS Uses Puyallup Public Library



Location Total Borrowers Total Circ Borrowers Circ %Circ
Ballard Branch (bal) 30,505 858,576 13 101 0.01%
Beacon Hill Branch (bea) 13,887 378,671 15 103 0.03%
Broadview Branch (bro) 16,460 484,406 2 0.00%
Capitol Hill Branch (cap) 19,367 455,233 17 37 0.01%
Central Library (cen) 126,573 1,419,531 497 3,879 0.27%
Columbia Branch (col) 13,328 310,402 14 260 0.08%
Delridge Branch (dlr) 5,934 96,669 6 156 0.16%
Douglass-Truth Branch (dth) 14,583 279,764 9 226 0.08%
Fremont Branch (fre) 6,333 159,587 6 51 0.03%
Green Lake Branch (glk) 10,229 275,773 3 49 0.02%
Greenwood Branch (gwd) 19,239 714,884 18 188 0.03%
High Point Branch (hip) 8,804 165,903 12 52 0.03%
International District/Chinatown Branch (idc) 2,465 75,018 3 26 0.03%
Lake City Branch (lcy) 18,219 492,436 8 73 0.01%
Madrona-Sally Goldmark Branch (mgm) 3,794 120,583 1 1 0.00%
Magnolia Branch (mag) 9,543 292,207 2 120 0.04%
Montlake Branch (mon) 6,417 199,251 5 44 0.02%
NewHolly Branch (nhy) 5,061 68,409 4 0.00%
Northeast Branch (net) 24,543 963,916 10 59 0.01%
Northgate Branch (nga) 15,054 366,817 14 121 0.03%
Queen Anne Branch (qna) 11,092 340,621 4 211 0.06%
Rainier Beach Branch (rbe) 17,996 225,190 51 139 0.06%
South Park Branch (spa) 4,624 70,820 18 174 0.25%
Southwest Branch (swt) 15,120 515,403 22 121 0.02%
University Branch (uni) 10,581 245,247 11 14 0.01%
Wallingford Branch (wal) 7,035 209,995 4 0.00%
West Seattle Branch (wts) 14,625 444,097 12 182 0.04%
TOTAL 451,411 10,229,409 781 6,387 0.06%

Pierce County

How PCLS Uses Seattle Public Library 



How Reciprocal Cardholders Use PCLS

Branch Total Circ # Users Circ % # Users Circ % # Users Circ % # Users Circ %
Bonney Lake 374,710 28 509 0.14% 17 201 0.05% 0 0 0.00% 2 30 0.01%
Buckley 175,056 4 42 0.02% 3 24 0.01% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
DuPont 190,621 5 192 0.10% 45 2,073 1.09% 0 0 0.00% 3 229 0.12%
Eatonville 179,367 2 10 0.01% 4 596 0.33% 0 0 0.00% 1 15 0.01%
Fife 144,027 23 923 0.64% 157 3,809 2.64% 0 0 0.00% 5 196 0.14%
Gig Harbor 913,581 9 127 0.01% 190 7,723 0.85% 0 0 0.00% 3 344 0.04%
Graham 369,192 22 324 0.09% 34 773 0.21% 5 60 0.02% 0 0 0.00%
Interlibrary Loan 2,223 1 1 0.04% 2 3 0.13% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
Key Center 218,681 2 27 0.01% 9 207 0.09% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
Lakewood 565,155 39 1,774 0.31% 745 28,999 5.13% 1 3 0.00% 8 228 0.04%
Milton/Edgewood 238,558 51 2,217 0.93% 63 1,988 0.83% 0 0 0.00% 2 27 0.01%
Orting 163,794 17 838 0.51% 12 139 0.08% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
Outreach 98,764 2 13 0.01% 89 1,705 1.73% 1 1 0.00% 1 1 0.00%
Parkland/Span 599,755 44 699 0.12% 451 16,911 2.82% 8 284 0.05% 1 129 0.02%
PAC 23,017 7 9 0.04% 11 783 3.40% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
South Hill 891,570 414 21,497 2.41% 123 2,661 0.30% 5 23 0.00% 1 1,402 0.16%
Steilacoom 187,687 2 2 0.00% 66 2,774 1.48% 1 10 0.01% 0 0 0.00%
Summit 415,727 150 9,548 2.30% 259 9,275 2.23% 4 14 0.00% 3 19 0.00%
Sumner 375,773 402 25,433 6.77% 78 2,166 0.58% 1 48 0.01% 2 71 0.02%
Tillicum 80,902 4 100 0.12% 32 1,516 1.87% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
University Place 729,183 30 755 0.10% 2,694 159,640 21.89% 0 0 0.00% 6 60 0.01%

System Totals: 6,937,343 1,258 65,040 0.94% 5,084 243,966 3.52% 26 443 0.01% 38 2,751 0.04%

Agreement Dates:
Puyallup - February 2008
Tacoma - December 2009
Roy - June 2010
Seattle - October 2010

PCLS SeattleRoyTacomaPuyallup



How Reciprocal Cardholders Use PCLS

Branch Total Circ # Users Circ % # Users Circ % # Users Circ % # Users Circ %
Bonney Lake 374,710 8 164 0.04% 5 172 0.05% 67 2,031 0.54% 1 2 0.00%
Buckley 175,056 4 58 0.03% 5 40 0.02% 78 4,713 2.69% 0 0 0.00%
DuPont 190,621 256 18,847 9.89% 3 47 0.02% 17 462 0.24% 0 0 0.00%
Eatonville 179,367 57 3,322 1.85% 2 45 0.03% 6 154 0.09% 0 0 0.00%
Fife 144,027 13 424 0.29% 8 87 0.06% 140 4,414 3.06% 0 0 0.00%
Gig Harbor 913,581 29 873 0.10% 784 61,058 6.68% 27 1,309 0.14% 0 0 0.00%
Graham 369,192 8 189 0.05% 3 18 0.00% 11 402 0.11% 1 41 0.01%
Interlibrary Loan 2,223 0 0 0.00% 1 1 0.04% 1 2 0.09% 0 0 0.00%
Key Center 218,681 7 229 0.10% 61 2,259 1.03% 9 65 0.03% 0 0 0.00%
Lakewood 565,155 88 2,308 0.41% 17 367 0.06% 59 1,429 0.25% 0 0 0.00%
Milton/Edgewood 238,558 8 80 0.03% 1 4 0.00% 695 37,199 15.59% 1 2 0.00%
Orting 163,794 5 161 0.10% 3 16 0.01% 3 14 0.01% 0 0 0.00%
Outreach 98,764 2 5 0.01% 0 0 0.00% 1 3 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
Parkland/Span 599,755 56 883 0.15% 14 76 0.01% 33 942 0.16% 1 25 0.00%
PAC 23,017 1 3 0.01% 3 24 0.10% 3 8 0.03% 0 0 0.00%
South Hill 891,570 21 456 0.05% 11 76 0.01% 52 2,050 0.23% 0 0 0.00%
Steilacoom 187,687 24 825 0.44% 5 32 0.02% 13 65 0.03% 0 0 0.00%
Summit 415,727 16 513 0.12% 6 159 0.04% 20 317 0.08% 0 0 0.00%
Sumner 375,773 21 768 0.20% 8 167 0.04% 149 6,514 1.73% 1 2 0.00%
Tillicum 80,902 15 308 0.38% 1 3 0.00% 5 431 0.53% 0 0 0.00%
University Place 729,183 56 1,972 0.27% 49 1,677 0.23% 56 1,179 0.16% 0 0 0.00%

System Totals: 6,937,343 695 32,388 0.47% 990 66,328 0.96% 1,445 63,703 0.92% 5 72 0.00%

Agreement Dates:
Timberland - November 1971
Kitsap - November 1971
King County - January 2009
Ft. Vancouver - October 1991

PCLS Ft. VancouverKing CountyKitsapTimberland



How Reciprocal Cardholders Use PCLS

Branch Total Circ # Users Circ % # Users Circ % # Users Circ %
Bonney Lake 374,710 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
Buckley 175,056 1 1 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
DuPont 190,621 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 1 1 0.00%
Eatonville 179,367 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 1 2 0.00%
Fife 144,027 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 5 189 0.13%
Gig Harbor 913,581 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 3 67 0.01%
Graham 369,192 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 1 1 0.00%
Interlibrary Loan 2,223 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
Key Center 218,681 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 1 111 0.05%
Lakewood 565,155 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 3 7 0.00%
Milton/Edgewood 238,558 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 3 18 0.01%
Orting 163,794 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
Outreach 98,764 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 3 93 0.09%
Parkland/Span 599,755 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 5 76 0.01%
PAC 23,017 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
South Hill 891,570 0 0 0.00% 1 16 0.00% 4 95 0.01%
Steilacoom 187,687 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 1 2 0.00%
Summit 415,727 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
Sumner 375,773 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 3 26 0.01%
Tillicum 80,902 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
University Place 729,183 0 0 0.00% 1 10 0.00% 4 184 0.03%

System Totals: 6,937,343 1 1 0.00% 2 26 0.00% 38 872 0.01%

Agreement Dates:
North Central - June 1978
North Olympic - May 1976
Sno-Isle - November 1971

Sno-IsleN. OlympicN. CentralPCLS



 

 

 Date: March 10, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Clifford Jo, Director of Finance & IT 
  Lorie Erickson, Facilities Director 

 Subject: Emergency Capital Project—Diesel Generator 
 
Our current diesel generator (in place since 2003) that provides power to IT equipment and 
various offices (for example, Payroll) is no longer able to serve as our power backup system. 
Intermittent failure to provide the correct load had begun last summer. We worked with the 
manufacturers and electricians to try to resolve the problem and have had some success. 
However, during the routine weekly/monthly tests it became clear that calibrating the power 
backup system to make things work after there’s a power failure was a serious breech in 
confidence. 
 
To provide time for us to investigate the full nature and extent of the problem thoroughly, we 
rented a larger diesel generator beginning in January. Rental costs are about $4,000 per month, 
which is very expensive but necessary. For example, during a power failure in late February, the 
rental diesel generator kicked in and worked fine, keeping the server room and certain offices 
running, while the rest of the building went dark. 
 
The power backup system is a complicated mix of equipment that must work all together. When 
utility power shuts down, the Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) batteries must switch into the 
line through a transfer switch. The diesel generator is signaled to start up and must supply power 
within a few minutes to the UPS, or else the UPS will shut down. The quality of the electrical 
power between the diesel generator and UPS must match within tolerance. This is no longer 
happening. 
 
A second problem is that the diesel generator is unable to supply enough power to serve the 
cooling systems in the server room. When a power failure occurs, when the computer equipment 
keeps running, the server room goes from around 60 degrees to over 90 degrees within minutes, 
necessitating manual intervention of cooling by opening doors and starting a portable air 
conditioner. Given the extent of services we provide using the computer equipment, this is no 
longer an effective strategy. 
 
We have been working with both manufacturers of diesel generators and UPS, and an electrician. 
They have formed an effective team to thoroughly study our needs and thoroughly vet an 
appropriate design for the power backup system we need now and for years to come. (We are 
also investigating what use the current generator may have for us, because the turn in value 
appears to be very low.) I want the vendors to be crystal clear on the design and the costs, so we 
are working on that and will have that for you next month. Included will be an impact to the 
capital fund. During April’s Board meeting, we will ask you to approve this project. 



 

 

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112 th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300   FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 Date: March 11, 2014 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Neel Parikh, Executive Director 

 Subject: Facilities Master Plan Overview 

 
 

Over the next few Board meetings, I plan to bring you up to date regarding Pierce County Library System 

facility needs and the 2009 Facilities Master Plan.  

 

Although we have made many improvements since 2010, we still have major challenges with our current 

facilities and many of the branches are significantly undersized, limiting our ability to provide basic 

services and the level of service our communities desire. Over the next few months, I plan to bring you up 

to date regarding these matters. 

 

Over a two-year period, we engaged in significant outreach to our many communities and stakeholders, 

building much interest and support for new facilities. The only way to fund facility expansions is through 

a voter approved (60% majority required) general obligation bond. However, at the end of 2009 as the 

economy declined, it was determined that the timing was not right for going to the voter for library 

facilities.  During this Board meeting, I will present an overview of the 2008-2009 Facilities Master 

Planning process. This process represented a major effort at examining our facilities, our future directions 

and the needs of our community. 

 

Attached for your information is the Executive Summary of the plan and a timeline of the process, 

specifically describing our engagement with the community. During the Board meeting, I will ask for 

your advice regarding future presentations about the FMP. Topics we might consider are:  

 

 What has changed since 2009? - Changes in population growth and population projections and 

changes in the industry that would impact the plan. 

 

 Funding Approaches - An overview of bonding and levy approaches. 

 

 Evaluation of How Branches are Used Today - Consideration of  how our buildings are being 

used today and projections for how they will be used in the future. 

 

 Election Basics - Basic information regarding the process involved in going to the ballot. 

 

During the Board meeting, I would like to know other topics you would like covered regarding the 

Facilities Master Plan.   

 

I have also attached the report Building Value in our Communities which is a report of the community 

visioning session held in February 2009.  Rob and J.J. attended this meeting.  This report gives an 

excellent view of how the community envisioned the library in the future. 

  

 

  











Facilities Master Plan Timeline 
 

DATE ACTIVITY 
Spring 2008 Facilities Master Plan Concept: Neel began to work on defining the scope for a 

facilities master plan and identifying potential consultants 
July 14, 2008 Joan Frye Williams and George Needham were engaged to work with the library 

to vision services for the future. 
October 15, 2008 Board of Trustees approved final contract with Group 4 
October 30 and 31, 
2008 

Visioning Workshop by Joan Frye Williams and George Needham,  presenting 
vision work of executive team 

November 14 – 
December 15, 2008 

The public was surveyed in branches at community locations, the bookmobile 
and via the website.  Report completed December 2008 

January 20 – 22, 2009 Community Leader Advisory Group meetings were held at five regional 
locations throughout the service area. 

January 26 – February 
11, 2009 

18 community meetings were hosted at each branch and community location. 

February 12, 2009 Strategic Vision Workshop 
April 2009 The public was surveyed in branches, at community locations, and online.   Staff 

was also surveyed. 
April 8, 2009 Study Session of the Board: Discussion on “PCLS 2030 – Future Thinking”, led by 

Joan Frye Williams and George Needed 
May 13, 2009 Group 4 Presentation to Board:  Process to develop service level and facility 

recommendations, “Site Selection Criteria” policy,  “Criteria for New Service 
Locations” policy, “Partnership” policy 

May 26 – 28, 2009 Community Leader Advisory Group meetings held sharing draft 
recommendations and seeking advice. 

Late May, 2009 Community meetings held to share draft recommendations and seek advice 
June 10, 2009 Preliminary recommendations to the Board of Trustees.  Request Board approval 

for a detailed implementation report.  Approve contract with Group 4 for 
Implementation Plan and Final Report. 

October 2009 Final plan completed, including revised recommendations and implementation 
cost models. 

July – August 2009 Director meets with Key Stakeholders to keep them informed:  City of Sumner, 
Pacific Lutheran University, DuPont City Council, Tacoma-Pierce Chamber of 
Commerce, Puyallup Rotary, Lakewood Rotary, South Tacoma Rotary, Tacoma 
Narrows Rotary, administrators of the cities of Gig Harbor, Bonney Lake and 
Buckley. 
 

August 12, 2009 Group 4 Presentation to Board of Trustees on implementation phase of FMP 
January 12, 2010 Group 4 Presentation to Board:  Facilities Master Plan: Final Report 
March - April 2010 FMP Presentations: Fife/Milton rotary, Lakewood City Manager, Orting City 

Council, Superintendent of Franklin Pierce School District 
 

May 2010 FMP Presentations:  Lakewood City Council, Superintendent of Bethel School 
District, Pierce County Planning Director, Edgewood City Manager, Mayor and 
City Administrator of City of Sumner, Joyce McDonald, Pierce County Council 
Member, Mid-County Tacoma/Pierce County Chamber of Commerce, Sumner 
City Council, Superintendent of Peninsula School District 

1 
March10, 2014 
Q:\2014.03.19\FMP\Timeline FMP 2008 to 2012 - edited.docx 



June 2010 FMP Presentations: Bonney Lake City Council, Superintendent of Clover Park 
School District, Gig Harbor City Council, Tillicum-Woodbrook Neighborhood 
Association 

July  2010 FMP Presentation:  Steilacoom Town Council, Eatonville Town Council, Dick Muri, 
Pierce County Council Member, Roger Bush, Pierce County Council Member, 
Sean Murphy from Sen. Patty Murray’s Office  

August 2010 FMP Presentation:  Tim Farrell, Pierce County Council Member, Executive 
Director of Sound Transit, Superintendent of Fife School District, Moire Duggan, 
Aide to Sen. Patty Murray 

September – October 
2011 

FMP Presentation:  Buckley City Council, Frederickson Community Council, 
Director of Pierce County Parks and Recreation, Director of Boys and Girls Club, 
University Place Joint Agencies, representatives of “Friends of Stan and Joan 
Cross Park”, BCRA, DuPont City Council 

January 2011 FMP Presentation:  City Administrator of City of Lakewood, Frederickson Land 
Use Advisory Board, Fife Chamber of Commerce 

April 2011 FMP Presentation:  Key Peninsula Business Association 
 
 
 

2 
March10, 2014 
Q:\2014.03.19\FMP\Timeline FMP 2008 to 2012 - edited.docx 


















	_Consent Agenda Page
	1February Board Minutes 20140212
	2Feb 2014 Payroll Benefits Vouchers
	3March 2014 Payroll Benefits Vouchers
	_Officers Report Page
	1-Feb 2014 Dashboard
	2a-pcls budget v actual 03.31.14
	2-March Financial Reports
	3-TSC_Top25List_040914(2)
	4-GHLightingUpgrade
	5-LJ Design Institute Seminar
	6-United Way Community Conversations
	7-Foundation Minutes Feb 2014
	_Unfinished Business Page
	1-Tech Plan 20140310
	2- Executive Director Search Firms
	Memo Executive Director Search Firms
	Search Firm Matrix
	Search Firm Timelines

	_New Business Page
	1a-Access to Libraries Policy Board Memo 3.28.14
	1b-Access to Libraries policy 3.31.14
	Access to Libraries
	Policy Statement
	Pierce County Library System operates under the fundamental belief that libraries play a vital role in a democracy by supporting an individual’s access to the information they seek. Pierce County Library System provides free and equitable access to li...
	Purpose
	This policy affirms the Library’s commitment to free and equitable access to library resources to all library customers.
	Policy
	Pierce County Library System develops resources, services and materials to meet the diverse information needs, interests and beliefs of the community. Resources that fulfill the needs and interests of Library customers at different stages in their per...
	Minors
	Pierce County Library System offers a wide variety of resources, services and materials for all ages and reading levels. The Library provides resources to assist parents in guiding their child’s use of the library. The Library affirms the rights and r...

	1c-Free Access to Libraries for Minors policy
	2-Board Self Evaluation
	Board Self Evaluation memo
	Board Self-Evaluation Form
	Board self eval 2013 results 4 0

	3-2013 Reciprocal Borrowing Report
	2013 Reciprocal Borrowing Report Memo
	How Recip Borr Use PCLS
	Summary How All Use PCLS

	Summary of PCLS Use of PPL and TPL
	PLCS Usage of other Libraries

	Summary of PCLS Use of PPL and TPL
	PCLS_PPL

	Tacoma Public
	How PCLS uses TPL

	How PCLS Uses PPL
	Sheet1

	How PCLS uses SPL
	PCL 2013

	How Recip Borr Use PCLS
	How Recip Bor Use PCLS


	4-Emergency Cap Project - PAC Generator 20140310
	5-Facilities Master Plan Overview 20140311
	Facilities Master Plan Overview
	PCLS 2030 Exec Summary
	Timeline FMP 2008 to 2012 - edited
	Building Value in our Communities

	ADPF0A6.tmp
	Action
	Consent Agenda 
	03 min.
	1. Approval of Minutes of the February 12, 2014 Regular Meeting 
	3. Approval of March 2014 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers
	20 min.
	1. February Dashboard, Georgia Lomax 
	2. March 2014 Financial Report, Dale Hough
	3. Teen Summer Challenge Makes Top 25, David Durante
	4. Gig Harbor Energy Efficiencies, Lorie Erickson
	5. Library Journal Design Institute Seminar, Neel Parikh
	Unfinished Business
	Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to discuss personnel issues.
	5 min.
	Announcements
	02 min.
	Adjournment

	Board Meeting Agenda April 2014.pdf
	Action
	Consent Agenda 
	03 min.
	1. Approval of Minutes of the February 12, 2014 Regular Meeting 
	3. Approval of March 2014 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers
	15 min.
	1. February Dashboard, Georgia Lomax 
	2. March 2014 Financial Report, Dale Hough
	3. Teen Summer Challenge Makes Top 25, David Durante
	4. Gig Harbor Energy Efficiencies, Lorie Erickson
	5. Library Journal Design Institute Seminar, Neel Parikh
	Unfinished Business
	Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to discuss personnel issues.
	5 min.
	Announcements
	02 min.
	Adjournment

	1b-Access to Libraries policy 3.31.14.pdf
	Access Policy
	Policy Statement
	Pierce County Library System operates under the fundamental belief that libraries play a vital role in a democracy by supporting an individual’s access to the information they seek. Pierce County Library System provides free and equitable access to li...
	Purpose
	This policy affirms the Library’s commitment to free and equitable access to library resources, services and materials to all library customers.
	Definitions
	Resources: For the purpose of this policy, the term “resources” encompasses resources, services and materials.
	Policy
	Pierce County Library System develops resources to meet the diverse information needs, interests and beliefs of the community. Resources that fulfill the needs and interests of Library customers at different stages in their personal development are an...
	Minors
	Pierce County Library System offers a wide variety of resources for all ages and reading levels. The Library provides resources to assist parents in guiding their child’s use of the library. The Library affirms the rights and responsibilities of paren...




